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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION
This document includes “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933
and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-looking statements represent management’s
intentions, plans, expectations, assumptions and beliefs about future events. These forward-looking statements are
identified by terms and phrases such as: anticipate, believe, intend, estimate, expect, continue, should, could, may,
plan, project, predict, will, potential, forecast, and similar expressions. Forward-looking statements are subject to
risks, uncertainties and other factors, many of which are outside our control and could cause actual results to differ
materially from the results expressed or implied by those forward-looking statements. Factors used to develop these
forward-looking statements and that could cause actual results to differ materially from those indicated in any
forward-looking statement include, but are not limited to:

•
state, provincial, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives that affect cost and investment recovery,
have an effect on rate structure, and affect the speed at and degree to which competition enters the natural gas and oil
industries;
•outcomes of litigation and regulatory investigations, proceedings or inquiries;
•weather and other natural phenomena, including the economic, operational and other effects of hurricanes and storms;
•the timing and extent of changes in commodity prices, interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates;

•general economic conditions, including the risk of a prolonged economic slowdown or decline, or the risk of delay ina recovery, which can affect the long-term demand for natural gas and oil and related services;

• potential effects arising from terrorist attacks and any consequential or other
hostilities;

•changes in environmental, safety and other laws and regulations;
•the development of alternative energy resources;

•results and costs of financing efforts, including the ability to obtain financing on favorable terms, which can beaffected by various factors, including credit ratings and general market and economic conditions;
•increases in the cost of goods and services required to complete capital projects;

•declines in the market prices of equity and debt securities and resulting funding requirements for defined benefitpension plans;

•growth in opportunities, including the timing and success of efforts to develop United States and Canadian pipeline,storage, gathering, processing and other related infrastructure projects and the effects of competition;
•the performance of natural gas and oil transmission and storage, distribution, and gathering and processing facilities;

•the extent of success in connecting natural gas and oil supplies to gathering, processing and transmission systems andin connecting to expanding gas and oil markets;
•the effects of accounting pronouncements issued periodically by accounting standard-setting bodies;
•conditions of the capital markets during the periods covered by forward-looking statements; and

•
the ability to successfully complete merger, acquisition or divestiture plans; regulatory or other limitations imposed as
a result of a merger, acquisition or divestiture; and the success of the business following a merger, acquisition or
divestiture.
In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the events described in the forward-looking statements might not
occur or might occur to a different extent or at a different time than Spectra Energy Corp has described. Spectra
Energy Corp undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result
of new information, future events or otherwise.
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Item 1. Business.
The terms “we,” “our,” “us” and “Spectra Energy” as used in this report refer collectively to Spectra Energy Corp and its
subsidiaries unless the context suggests otherwise. These terms are used for convenience only and are not intended as
a precise description of any separate legal entity within Spectra Energy. The term “Spectra Energy Partners” refers to
our Spectra Energy Partners operating segment. The term “SEP” refers to Spectra Energy Partners, LP, our master
limited partnership.
General
Spectra Energy, through its subsidiaries and equity affiliates, owns and operates a large and diversified portfolio of
complementary natural gas-related energy assets and is one of North America’s leading natural gas infrastructure
companies. We also own and operate a crude oil pipeline system that connects Canadian and United States (U.S.)
producers to refineries in the U.S. Rocky Mountain and Midwest regions. For over a century, we and our predecessor
companies have developed critically important pipelines and related energy infrastructure connecting natural gas
supply sources to premium markets. We currently operate in three key areas of the natural gas industry: gathering and
processing, transmission and storage, and distribution. We provide transmission and storage of natural gas to
customers in various regions of the northeastern and southeastern U.S., the Maritime provinces in Canada, the Pacific
Northwest in the U.S. and Canada, and in the province of Ontario, Canada. We also provide natural gas sales and
distribution services to retail customers in Ontario, and natural gas gathering and processing services to customers in
western Canada. We also own a 50% interest in DCP Midstream, LLC (DCP Midstream), based in Denver, Colorado,
one of the leading natural gas gatherers in the U.S., and one of the largest U.S. producers and marketers of natural gas
liquids (NGLs). Our internet website is http://www.spectraenergy.com.
Our natural gas pipeline systems consist of approximately 21,000 miles of transmission pipelines. Our storage
facilities provide approximately 300 billion cubic feet (Bcf) of net storage capacity in the U.S. and Canada. Our crude
oil pipeline system, Express-Platte, consists of over 1,700 miles of transmission pipeline comprised of the Express
pipeline and the Platte pipeline systems.
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Businesses
We manage our business in four reportable segments: Spectra Energy Partners, Distribution, Western Canada
Transmission & Processing and Field Services. The remainder of our business operations is presented as “Other,” and
consists of unallocated corporate costs, employee benefit plan assets and liabilities, 100%-owned captive insurance
subsidiaries, and other miscellaneous activities. The following sections describe the operations of each of our
businesses. For financial information on our business segments, see Part II. Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data, Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
SPECTRA ENERGY PARTNERS
We currently own a 78% equity interest in SEP, a natural gas, crude oil and NGL infrastructure master limited
partnership, which owns 100% of Texas Eastern Transmission, LP (Texas Eastern), 100% of Algonquin Gas
Transmission, LLC (Algonquin), 100% of East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC (East Tennessee), 100% of
Express-Platte, 100% of Saltville Gas Storage Company L.L.C. (Saltville), 100% of Ozark Gas Gathering, L.L.C.
(Ozark Gas Gathering) and Ozark Gas Transmission, L.L.C. (Ozark Gas Transmission), 100% of Big Sandy Pipeline,
LLC (Big Sandy), 100% of Market Hub Partners Holding (Market Hub), 100% of Bobcat Gas Storage (Bobcat), 78%
of Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, L.L.C. (M&N U.S.), 50% of Southeast Supply Header, LLC (SESH), 50% of
Steckman Ridge, LP (Steckman Ridge) and 50% of Gulfstream Natural Gas System, L.L.C. (Gulfstream).
On October 30, 2015, Spectra Energy acquired SEP's 33.3% ownership interests in DCP Sand Hills Pipeline, LLC
(Sand Hills) and DCP Southern Hills Pipeline, LLC (Southern Hills). See Part II. Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data, Notes 2 and 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion.
SEP is a publicly traded entity which trades on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol “SEP.” See
Part II. Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for further discussion of SEP.
Our Spectra Energy Partners business primarily provides transmission, storage and gathering of natural gas, as well as
the transportation and storage of crude oil through interstate pipeline systems for customers in various regions of the
midwestern, northeastern and southern U.S. and Canada. Its pipeline systems consist of approximately 15,400 miles of
transmission and transportation pipelines. The pipeline systems in our Spectra Energy Partners business receive
natural gas and crude oil from major North American producing regions for delivery to their respective markets. A
majority of contracted transportation volumes are under long-term firm service agreements, where customers reserve
capacity in the pipeline. Interruptible services, where customers can use capacity if it is available at the time of the
request, are provided on a short-term or seasonal basis. Demand on the natural gas pipeline and storage systems is
seasonal, with the highest throughput occurring during colder periods in the first and fourth quarters, and storage
injections occurring primarily during the summer periods.
Most of Spectra Energy Partners’ pipeline and storage operations are regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) and are subject to the jurisdiction of various federal, state and local environmental agencies.
FERC is the U.S. agency that regulates the transportation of natural gas and crude oil in interstate commerce. The
National Energy Board (NEB) is the Canadian agency that regulates the transportation of crude oil in Canada.
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Texas Eastern
We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Texas Eastern through our ownership of SEP. The Texas Eastern
natural gas transmission system extends approximately 1,700 miles from producing fields in the Gulf Coast region of
Texas and Louisiana to Ohio, Pennsylvania, New Jersey and New York. It consists of two parallel systems, the first of
which has one to four large-diameter parallel pipelines and the other with one to three large-diameter pipelines. Texas
Eastern’s onshore system consists of approximately 8,700 miles of pipeline and associated compressor stations
(facilities that increase the pressure of gas to facilitate its pipeline transmission). Texas Eastern also owns and operates
two offshore Louisiana pipeline systems, which extend approximately 100 miles into the Gulf of Mexico and include
approximately 400 miles of pipeline. Texas Eastern has two storage facilities in Pennsylvania held through joint
ventures and one 100%-owned and operated storage facility in Maryland. Texas Eastern’s total working joint venture
capacity in these three facilities is 74 Bcf. In addition, Texas Eastern’s system is connected to Steckman Ridge, a 12
Bcf joint venture storage facility in Pennsylvania, and three affiliated storage facilities in Texas and Louisiana,
aggregating 77 Bcf, owned by Market Hub and Bobcat.
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Algonquin

We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Algonquin through our ownership of SEP. The Algonquin natural gas
transmission system connects with Texas Eastern’s facilities in New Jersey and extends approximately 250 miles
through New Jersey, New York, Connecticut, Rhode Island and Massachusetts where it connects to the Maritimes &
Northeast Pipeline. The system consists of approximately 1,130 miles of pipeline with associated compressor stations.
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East Tennessee

We have an effective 78% ownership interest in East Tennessee through our ownership of SEP. East Tennessee’s
natural gas transmission system crosses Texas Eastern’s system at two locations in Tennessee and consists of two
mainline systems totaling approximately 1,500 miles of pipeline in Tennessee, Georgia, North Carolina and Virginia,
with associated compressor stations. East Tennessee has a liquefied natural gas (LNG), natural gas that has been
converted to liquid form, storage facility in Tennessee with a total working capacity of 1 Bcf. East Tennessee also
connects to the Saltville storage facilities in Virginia that have a working gas capacity of approximately 5 Bcf.

8

Edgar Filing: Spectra Energy Corp. - Form 10-K

9



Table of Contents

Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline
We have an effective 60% ownership interest in M&N U.S. through our ownership of SEP. M&N U.S. is owned 78%
directly by SEP, with affiliates of Emera, Inc. and Exxon Mobil Corporation directly owning the remaining 13% and
9% interests, respectively. M&N U.S. is an approximately 350-mile mainline interstate natural gas transmission
system which extends from the border of Canada near Baileyville, Maine to northeastern Massachusetts. M&N U.S. is
connected to the Canadian portion of the Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline system, Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline
Limited Partnership (M&N Canada), which is owned 78% by us as part of our Western Canada Transmission &
Processing segment. M&N U.S. facilities include compressor stations, with a market delivery capability of
approximately 0.8 billion cubic feet per day (Bcf/d) of natural gas. The pipeline’s location and key interconnects with
our transmission system link regional natural gas supplies to the northeast U.S. markets.

9
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Ozark

We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Ozark Gas Transmission and Ozark Gas Gathering through our
ownership of SEP. Ozark Gas Transmission consists of an approximately 365-mile natural gas transmission system
extending from southeastern Oklahoma through Arkansas to southeastern Missouri. Ozark Gas Gathering consists of
an approximately 330-mile natural gas gathering system, with associated compressor stations, that primarily serves
Arkoma basin producers in eastern Oklahoma.

10
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Big Sandy

We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Big Sandy through our ownership of SEP. Big Sandy is an
approximately 70-mile natural gas transmission system, with associated compressor stations, located in eastern
Kentucky. Big Sandy’s interconnection with the Tennessee Gas Pipeline system links the Huron Shale and
Appalachian Basin natural gas supplies to the mid-Atlantic and northeast markets.

11
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Gulfstream
We have an effective 39% investment in Gulfstream through our ownership of SEP. Gulfstream is an approximately
745-mile interstate natural gas transmission system, with associated compressor stations, operated jointly by us and
The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams). Gulfstream transports natural gas from Mississippi, Alabama, Louisiana
and Texas, crossing the Gulf of Mexico to markets in central and southern Florida. Gulfstream is owned 50% directly
by SEP and 50% by affiliates of Williams. Our investment in Gulfstream is accounted for under the equity method of
accounting.
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Express-Platte
We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Express-Platte, acquired in 2013, through our ownership of SEP. The
Express-Platte pipeline system, an approximately 1,700-mile crude oil transportation system, which begins in
Hardisty, Alberta, and terminates in Wood River, Illinois, is comprised of both the Express and Platte crude oil
pipelines. The Express pipeline carries crude oil to U.S. refining markets in the Rockies area, including Montana,
Wyoming, Colorado and Utah. The Platte pipeline, which interconnects with the Express pipeline in Casper,
Wyoming, transports crude oil predominantly from the Bakken shale and western Canada to refineries in the Midwest.
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SESH

We have an effective 39% total investment in SESH through our ownership of SEP, an approximately 290-mile
natural gas transmission system, with associated compressor stations, operated jointly by Spectra Energy and
CenterPoint Energy Southeastern Pipelines Holding, LLC. SESH extends from the Perryville Hub in northeastern
Louisiana where the emerging shale gas production of eastern Texas, northern Louisiana and Arkansas, along with
conventional production, is reached from five major interconnections. SESH extends to Alabama, interconnecting
with 14 major north-south pipelines and three high-deliverability storage facilities. SESH is owned 50% directly by
SEP and 50% by Enable Midstream Partners, LP. Our investment in SESH is accounted for under the equity method
of accounting.
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Market Hub
We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Market Hub through our ownership of SEP. Market Hub owns and
operates two natural gas storage facilities, Moss Bluff and Egan, with a total storage capacity of approximately 47
Bcf. The Moss Bluff facility consists of four salt dome storage caverns located in southeast Texas, with access to five
pipeline systems including the Texas Eastern system. The Egan facility consists of four salt dome storage caverns
located in south central Louisiana, with access to ten pipeline systems, including the Texas Eastern system.
Saltville
We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Saltville through our ownership of SEP. Saltville owns and operates
natural gas storage facilities in Virginia with a total storage capacity of approximately 5 Bcf, interconnecting with
East Tennessee’s system. This salt cavern facility offers high-deliverability capabilities and is strategically located near
markets in Tennessee, Virginia and North Carolina.
Bobcat
We have an effective 78% ownership interest in Bobcat through our ownership of SEP. Bobcat, an approximately 30
Bcf salt dome facility, is strategically located on the Gulf Coast near Henry Hub, interconnecting with five major
interstate pipelines, including Texas Eastern.
Steckman Ridge
We have an effective 39% investment in Steckman Ridge through our ownership of SEP. Steckman Ridge is an
approximately 12 Bcf depleted reservoir storage facility located in south central Pennsylvania that interconnects with
the Texas Eastern and Dominion Transmission, Inc. systems. Steckman Ridge is owned 50% directly by SEP and 50%
by NJR Steckman Ridge Storage Company. Our investment in Steckman Ridge is accounted for under the equity
method of accounting.
Competition
Spectra Energy Partners’ natural gas transmission and storage businesses compete with similar facilities that serve our
supply and market areas in the transmission and storage of natural gas. The principal elements of competition are
location, rates, terms of service, and flexibility and reliability of service.
The natural gas transported in our transmission business competes with other forms of energy available to our
customers and end-users, including electricity, coal, propane and fuel oils. Factors that influence the demand for
natural gas include price changes, the availability of natural gas and other forms of energy, levels of business activity,
long-term economic conditions, conservation, legislation, governmental regulations, the ability to convert to
alternative fuels, weather and other factors.
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Spectra Energy Partners’ crude oil transportation business competes with pipelines, rail, truck and barge facilities that
transport crude oil from production areas to refinery markets. The principal elements of competition are location,
rates, terms of service, flexibility and reliability of service.
Customers and Contracts
In general, Spectra Energy Partners’ natural gas pipelines provide transmission and storage services for local
distribution companies (LDCs, companies that obtain a major portion of their revenues from retail distribution
systems for the delivery of natural gas for ultimate consumption), electric power generators, exploration and
production companies, and industrial and commercial customers, as well as energy marketers. Transmission and
storage services are generally provided under firm agreements where customers reserve capacity in pipelines and
storage facilities. The vast majority of these agreements provide for fixed reservation charges that are paid monthly
regardless of the actual volumes transported on the pipelines or injected or withdrawn from our storage facilities, plus
a small variable component that is based on volumes transported, injected or withdrawn, which is intended to recover
variable costs.
Spectra Energy Partners also provides interruptible transmission and storage services where customers can use
capacity if it is available at the time of the request. Interruptible revenues depend on the amount of volumes
transported or stored and the associated rates for this interruptible service. New projects placed into service may
initially have higher levels of interruptible services at inception. Storage operations also provide a variety of other
value-added services including natural gas parking, loaning and balancing services to meet our customers’ needs.
Customers on the Express-Platte system are primarily refineries located in the Rocky Mountain and Midwestern states
of the U.S. Other customers include oil producers and marketing entities. Express capacity is typically contracted
under long-term committed contracts where customers reserve capacity and pay commitment charges based on a
contracted volume even if they do not ship. A small amount of Express capacity and all Platte capacity is used by
uncommitted shippers who only pay for the pipeline capacity that is actually used in a given month.
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DISTRIBUTION
We provide distribution services in Canada through our subsidiary, Union Gas Limited (Union Gas). Union Gas is a
major Canadian natural gas storage, transmission and distribution company based in Ontario with over 100 years of
experience and service to customers. The distribution business serves approximately 1.4 million residential,
commercial and industrial customers in more than 400 communities across northern, southwestern and eastern
Ontario. Union Gas’ storage and transmission business offers storage and transmission services to customers at the
Dawn Hub, the largest integrated underground storage facility in Canada and one of the largest in North America. It
offers customers an important link in the movement of natural gas from western Canada and U.S. supply basins to
markets in central Canada and the northeast U.S.
Union Gas’ distribution system consists of approximately 40,000 miles of main and service pipelines. Distribution
pipelines carry natural gas from the point of local supply to customers. Union Gas’ underground natural gas storage
facilities have a working capacity of approximately 163 Bcf in 25 underground facilities located in depleted gas fields.
Its transmission system consists of approximately 3,000 miles of high-pressure pipeline and associated mainline
compressor stations.
Competition
Union Gas’ distribution system is regulated by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) pursuant to the provisions of the
Ontario Energy Board Act (1998) and is subject to regulation in a number of areas, including rates. Union Gas is not
generally subject to third-party competition within its distribution franchise area. However, physical bypass of Union
Gas’ system may be permitted, even within Union Gas’ distribution franchise area. In addition, other companies could
enter Union Gas’ markets or regulations could change.
Union Gas provides storage services to customers outside its franchise area and new storage services under a
framework established by the OEB that supports unregulated storage investments and allows Union Gas to compete
with third-party storage providers on basis of price, terms of service, and flexibility and reliability of service. Existing
storage services to customers within Union Gas’ franchise area, however, have continued to be provided at cost-based
rates and are not subject to third-party competition.
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Union Gas competes with other forms of energy available to its customers and end-users, including electricity, coal,
propane and fuel oils. Factors that influence the demand for natural gas include weather, price changes, the availability
of natural gas and other forms of energy, the level of business activity, conservation, legislation, governmental
regulations, the ability to convert to alternative fuels and other factors.
Customers and Contracts
Most of Union Gas’ power generation customers, industrial and large commercial customers, and a portion of
residential customers, purchase their natural gas directly from suppliers or marketers. Because Union Gas earns
income from the distribution of natural gas and not from the sale of the natural gas commodity, gas distribution
margins are not affected by either the source of customers’ gas supply or its price, except to the extent that prices affect
actual customer usage.
Union Gas provides its in-franchise customers with regulated distribution, transmission and storage services. Union
Gas also provides unregulated natural gas storage and regulated transmission services for other utilities and energy
market participants, including large natural gas transmission and distribution companies. A substantial amount of
Union Gas’ annual transportation and storage revenue is generated by fixed demand charges.
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WESTERN CANADA TRANSMISSION & PROCESSING
Our Western Canada Transmission & Processing business is comprised of the BC Pipeline, BC Field Services,
Canadian Midstream, Empress NGL operations, and M&N Canada.
BC Pipeline and BC Field Services provide fee-based natural gas transmission and gas gathering and processing
services. BC Pipeline is regulated by the NEB under full cost-of-service regulation. BC Pipeline transports processed
natural gas from facilities primarily in northeast British Columbia (BC) to markets in BC, Alberta and the U.S. Pacific
Northwest. BC Pipeline has approximately 1,750 miles of transmission pipeline in BC and Alberta, as well as
associated mainline compressor stations.
The BC Field Services business, which is regulated by the NEB under a “light-handed” regulatory model, consists of
raw gas gathering pipelines and gas processing facilities, primarily in northeast BC. These facilities provide services
to natural gas producers to remove impurities from the raw gas stream including water, carbon dioxide, hydrogen
sulfide and other substances. Where required, these facilities also remove various NGLs for subsequent sale by the
producers. NGLs are liquid hydrocarbons extracted during the processing of natural gas. Principal commercial NGLs
include butanes, propane, natural gasoline and ethane. The BC Field Services business includes eight gas processing
plants located in BC, associated field compressor stations and approximately 1,400 miles of gathering pipelines.
The Canadian Midstream business provides similar gas gathering and processing services in BC and Alberta and
consists of 11 natural gas processing plants and approximately 800 miles of gathering pipelines. This business is
primarily regulated by the province where the assets are located, either BC or Alberta.
The Empress NGL business provides NGL extraction, fractionation, transportation, storage and marketing services to
western Canadian producers and NGL customers throughout Canada and the northern tier of the U.S. Assets include a
majority ownership interest in an NGL extraction plant, an integrated NGL fractionation facility, an NGL transmission
pipeline, ten terminals where NGLs are loaded for shipping or transferred into product sales pipelines, two NGL
storage facilities and an NGL marketing business. The Empress extraction and fractionation plant is located in
Empress, Alberta.
We own approximately 78% of M&N Canada, with affiliates of Emera, Inc. and Exxon Mobil Corporation directly
owning the remaining 13% and 9% interests, respectively. M&N Canada is an approximately 550-mile mainline
interprovincial natural gas transmission system which extends from Goldboro, Nova Scotia to the U.S. border near
Baileyville, Maine. M&N Canada is connected to the U.S. portion of the Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline system,
M&N U.S., which is directly owned by SEP (part of our Spectra Energy Partners segment) and affiliates of Emera,
Inc. and Exxon Mobil Corporation. M&N Canada facilities include associated compressor stations and have a market
delivery capability of approximately 0.6 Bcf/d of natural gas. The pipeline’s location and key interconnects with
Spectra Energy’s transmission system link regional natural gas supplies to the northeast U.S. and Atlantic Canadian
markets.
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Competition
Western Canada Transmission & Processing businesses compete with third-party midstream companies, exploration
and production companies, and pipelines in the gathering, processing and transmission of natural gas and the
extraction and marketing of NGL products. The principal elements of competition are location, rates, terms of service,
and flexibility and reliability of service.
Natural gas competes with other forms of energy available to Western Canada Transmission & Processing’s customers
and end-users, including electricity, coal and fuel oils. The primary competitive factor is price. Changes in the
availability or price of natural gas, NGLs and other forms of energy, levels of business activity, long-term economic
conditions, conservation, legislation, governmental regulations, the ability to convert to alternative fuels, weather and
other factors affect the demand for natural gas in the areas that Western Canada Transmission & Processing serves.
In addition to the fee-for-service pipeline and gathering and processing businesses, we compete with other NGL
extraction facilities at Empress, Alberta for the right to extract and purchase NGLs from natural gas shippers on the
Nova Gas Transmission Ltd. (Nova/TransCanada) pipeline system. To extract and acquire NGLs, we must be
competitive in the prices or fees we pay to gas shippers and suppliers. We also compete with other NGL marketers in
the various product sales markets we serve.
Customers & Contracts
BC Pipeline provides: (i) transmission services from the outlet of natural gas processing plants primarily in northeast
BC to LDCs, end-use industrial and commercial customers, marketers, and exploration and production companies
requiring transmission services to the nearest natural gas trading hub; and (ii) transmission services primarily to
downstream markets in the Pacific Northwest (both in the U.S. and Canada) using the southern portion of the
transmission pipeline and markets in Alberta through pipeline interconnects in northern BC with Nova/TransCanada.
The majority of transportation services are provided under firm agreements, which provide for fixed reservation
charges that are paid monthly regardless of actual volumes transported on the pipeline, plus a small variable
component that is based on volumes transported to recover variable costs. BC Pipeline also provides interruptible
transmission services where customers can use capacity if it is available at the time of request. Payments under these
services are based on volumes transported.
The BC Field Services and Canadian Midstream operations in western Canada provide raw natural gas gathering and
processing services to exploration and production companies under agreements which are fee-for-service contracts
which do not expose us to direct commodity-price risk. However, a sustained decline in natural gas prices has
impacted our ability to negotiate and renew expiring service contracts with customers in certain areas of our
operations. The BC Field Services and Canadian Midstream operations provide both firm and interruptible services.
The NGL extraction operation at Empress, Alberta is jointly owned with a partner and has capacity to produce
approximately 63,000 barrels of NGLs per day (Bbls/d) (our share is approximately 58,000 Bbls/d at full capacity). At
Empress, we extract and purchase NGLs from natural gas shippers on the Nova/TransCanada pipeline system. In
addition to paying shippers a negotiated extraction fee, we keep the shipper whole by returning an equivalent amount
of natural gas for the NGLs that were extracted. We further compete with other NGL extraction facilities to purchase
and ship natural gas to our extraction and separation plant at Empress where we extract NGLs before selling the
residue natural gas. After NGLs are extracted, we fractionate the NGLs into ethane, propane, butanes and condensate,
and sell these products into the marketplace. All ethane is sold to Alberta-based petrochemical companies. In addition
to paying for natural gas shrinkage, the ethane buyers pay us a negotiated cost-of-service price or a negotiated fixed
price. We sell the remaining products—propane, butane and condensate—at market prices. The majority of propane is sold
to propane retailers. Butane is sold mainly into the motor gasoline refinery market and condensate is sold to the crude
blending and crude diluent markets. Profit margins are driven by the market prices of NGL products, extraction
premiums paid to shippers, shrinkage make-up natural gas prices and other operating costs. Empress’ customers are
U.S.-based and Canadian-based.
Operating results at Empress are significantly affected by changes in average NGL and natural gas prices, which have
fluctuated significantly over the last several years. We continue to closely monitor the risks associated with these price
changes.
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We employ policies and procedures to manage Spectra Energy’s risks associated with Empress’ commodity price
fluctuations, which may include the use of forward physical transactions as well as commodity derivatives. In 2014,
we implemented a commodity hedging program at Empress in an effort to mitigate a large portion of commodity risk.
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FIELD SERVICES
Field Services consists of our 50% investment in DCP Midstream, which is accounted for as an equity investment.
DCP Midstream gathers, compresses, treats, processes, transports, stores and sells natural gas. In addition, this
segment produces, fractionates, transports, stores and sells NGLs, recovers and sells condensate and trades and
markets natural gas and NGLs. Phillips 66 owns the other 50% interest in DCP Midstream. DCP Midstream currently
owns an approximate 21% interest in DCP Midstream Partners, LP (DCP Partners), a publicly traded master limited
partnership which trades on the NYSE under the symbol “DPM.” As its general partner, DCP Midstream accounts for its
investment in DCP Partners as a consolidated subsidiary.
On October 30, 2015, Spectra Energy contributed our 33.3% interests in Sand Hills and Southern Hills NGL pipelines
to DCP Midstream. See Part II. Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Note 3 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of this transaction.
DCP Midstream owns or operates assets in 17 states in the U.S. DCP Midstream’s gathering systems include
connections to several interstate and intrastate natural gas and NGL pipeline systems, one natural gas storage facility
and one NGL storage facility. DCP Midstream operates in a diverse number of regions, including the Permian Basin,
Eagle Ford, Niobrara/DJ Basin and Midcontinent. DCP Midstream owns or operates approximately 67,000 miles of
gathering and transmission pipeline.
As of December 31, 2015, DCP Midstream owned or operated 64 natural gas processing plants, which separate raw
natural gas that has been gathered on DCP Midstream’s and third-party systems into condensate, NGLs and residue
gas.
The NGLs separated from the raw natural gas are either sold and transported as NGL raw mix or further separated
through a fractionation process into their individual components (ethane, propane, butane and natural gasoline) and
then sold as components. As of December 31, 2015, DCP Midstream owned or operated 12 fractionators. In addition,
DCP Midstream operates a propane wholesale marketing business and a eight million barrel propane and butane
storage facility in the northeastern U.S.
The residue natural gas (gas that has had associated NGLs removed) separated from the raw natural gas is sold at
market-based prices to marketers and end-users, including large industrial customers and natural gas and electric
utilities serving
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individual consumers. DCP Midstream also stores residue natural gas at its 12 Bcf Southeast Texas natural gas storage
facility located near Beaumont, Texas.
DCP Midstream uses NGL trading and storage at its Mont Belvieu, Texas and Conway, Kansas NGL market centers
to manage price risk and to provide additional services to its customers. Asset-based gas trading and marketing
activities are supported by ownership of the Southeast Texas storage facility and various intrastate pipelines which
provide access to market centers/hubs such as Katy, Texas and the Houston Ship Channel.
DCP Midstream’s operating results are significantly affected by changes in average NGL, natural gas and crude oil
prices, which have declined substantially. DCP Midstream closely monitors the risks associated with these price
changes. See Part II. Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations—Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk for a discussion of DCP Midstream’s exposure
to changes in commodity prices.
Competition
In gathering, processing, transporting and storing natural gas, as well as producing, marketing and transporting NGLs,
DCP Midstream competes with major integrated oil companies, major interstate and intrastate pipelines, national and
local natural gas gatherers and processors, NGL transporters and brokers, marketers and distributors of natural gas
supplies. Competition for natural gas supplies is based mostly on the reputation, efficiency and reliability of
operations, the availability of gathering and transportation to high-demand markets, pricing arrangements offered by
the gatherer/processor and the ability of the gatherer/processor to obtain a satisfactory price for the producer’s residue
natural gas and extracted NGLs. Competition for sales to customers is based mostly upon reliability, services offered
and the prices of delivered natural gas and NGLs.
Customers and Contracts
DCP Midstream sells a portion of its NGLs to Phillips 66 and Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LLC (CPChem).
In addition, DCP Midstream purchases NGLs from CPChem. Prior to December 31, 2014 approximately 35% of DCP
Midstream’s NGL production was committed to Phillips 66 and CPChem under 15-year contracts, the primary
production commitment of which began a ratable wind down period in December 2014 and expires in January 2019.
Approximately 28% of DCP Midstream’s NGL production was committed to Phillips 66 and CPChem as of December
31, 2015. DCP Midstream anticipates continuing to purchase and sell commodities with Phillips 66 and CPChem, in
the ordinary course of business.
The residual natural gas, primarily methane, that results from processing raw natural gas is sold at market-based prices
to marketers and end-users, including large industrial companies, natural gas distribution companies and electric
utilities. DCP Midstream purchases or takes custody of substantially all of its raw natural gas from producers,
principally under the following types of contractual arrangements. More than 75% of the volumes of gas that are
gathered and processed are under percentage-of-proceeds contracts.

•

Percentage-of-proceeds/index arrangements. In general, DCP Midstream purchases natural gas from producers at the
wellhead or other receipt points, gathers the wellhead natural gas through its gathering system, treats and processes it,
and then sells the residue natural gas and NGLs based on index prices from published index market prices. DCP
Midstream remits to the producers either an agreed-upon percentage of the actual proceeds received by DCP
Midstream from the sale of the residue natural gas, NGLs and condensate, or an agreed-upon percentage of the
proceeds based on index-related prices or contractual recoveries for the natural gas, NGLs and condensate, regardless
of the actual amount of sales proceeds which DCP Midstream receives. DCP Midstream keeps the difference between
the proceeds received and the amount remitted back to the producer. Under percentage-of-liquids arrangements, DCP
Midstream does not keep any amounts related to the residue natural gas proceeds and only keeps amounts related to
the difference between the proceeds received and the amount remitted back to the producer related to NGLs and
condensate. Certain of these arrangements may also result in the producer retaining title to all or a portion of the
residue natural gas and/or the NGLs in lieu of DCP Midstream returning sales proceeds to the producer. Additionally,
these arrangements may include fee-based components. DCP Midstream’s revenues from
percentage-of-proceeds/index arrangements are directly related to the prices of natural gas, NGLs or condensate. DCP
Midstream’s revenues under percentage-of-liquids arrangements are directly related to the price of NGLs and
condensate.
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Fee-based arrangements. DCP Midstream receives a fee or fees for one or more of the following services: gathering,
compressing, treating, processing, transporting or storing natural gas, and fractionating, storing and transporting
NGLs. Fee-based arrangements include natural gas arrangements pursuant to which DCP Midstream obtains natural
gas at the wellhead or other receipt points at an index-related price at the delivery point less a specified amount,
generally the same as the transportation fees it would otherwise charge for transportation of the natural gas from the
wellhead location to the delivery point. The revenue DCP Midstream earns from these arrangements is directly related
to the volume of natural gas or NGLs that flows through its systems and is not dependent on commodity prices.
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However, to the extent that a sustained decline in commodity prices results in a decline in volumes, DCP Midstream’s
revenues from these arrangements would be reduced.

•

Keep-whole and wellhead purchase arrangements. DCP Midstream gathers raw natural gas from producers for
processing, the NGLs and condensate are sold and the residue natural gas is returned to the producer with a British
thermal unit (Btu) content equivalent to the Btu content of the natural gas gathered. This arrangement keeps the
producer whole to the thermal value of the natural gas received. Under the terms of a wellhead purchase contract,
DCP Midstream purchases natural gas from the producer at the wellhead or defined receipt point for processing and
markets the resulting NGLs and residue natural gas at market prices. Under these types of contracts, DCP Midstream
is exposed to the difference between the value of the NGLs extracted from processing and the value of the
Btu-equivalent of the residue natural gas, or frac spread. DCP Midstream benefits in periods when NGL prices are
higher relative to natural gas prices, where that frac spread exceeds our cost.
As defined by the terms of the above arrangements, DCP Midstream also sells condensate, which is generally similar
to crude oil and is produced in association with natural gas gathering and processing. The revenues that DCP
Midstream earns from the sale of condensate correlate directly with crude oil prices.
Supplies and Raw Materials
We purchase a variety of manufactured equipment and materials for use in operations and expansion projects. The
primary equipment and materials utilized in operations and project execution processes are steel pipe, compression
engines, pumps, valves, fittings, polyethylene plastic pipe, gas meters and other consumables.
We operate a North American supply chain management network with employees dedicated to this function in the
U.S. and Canada. Our supply chain management group uses economies-of-scale to maximize the efficiency of supply
networks where applicable. The price of equipment and materials may vary however, perhaps substantially, from year
to year. DCP Midstream performs its own supply chain management function.
Regulations
Most of our U.S. gas transmission, crude oil pipeline and storage operations are regulated by the FERC. The FERC
regulates natural gas transmission in U.S. interstate commerce including the establishment of rates for services. The
FERC also regulates the construction of U.S. interstate natural gas pipelines and storage facilities, including the
extension, enlargement and abandonment of facilities. In addition, certain operations are subject to oversight by state
regulatory commissions. To the extent that the natural gas intrastate pipelines that transport or store natural gas in
interstate commerce provide services under Section 311 of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, they are subject to
FERC regulations. The FERC may propose and implement new rules and regulations affecting interstate natural gas
transmission and storage companies, which remain subject to the FERC’s jurisdiction. These initiatives may also affect
certain transmission of gas by intrastate pipelines.
Our Spectra Energy Partners and DCP Midstream operations are subject to the jurisdiction of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and various other federal, state and local environmental agencies. See “Environmental
Matters” for a discussion of environmental regulation. Our U.S. interstate natural gas pipelines and certain of DCP
Midstream’s gathering and transmission pipelines are also subject to the regulations of the U.S. Department of
Transportation (DOT) concerning pipeline safety.
Express-Platte pipeline system rates and tariffs are subject to regulation by the NEB in Canada and the FERC in the
U.S. In addition, the Platte pipeline also operates as an intrastate pipeline in Wyoming and is subject to jurisdiction by
the Wyoming Public Service Commission.
The intrastate natural gas and NGL pipelines owned by us and DCP Midstream are subject to state regulation. To the
extent that the natural gas intrastate pipelines that transport natural gas in interstate commerce provide services under
Section 311 of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, they are subject to FERC regulation. DCP Midstream’s interstate
natural gas pipeline operations are also subject to regulation by the FERC. The natural gas gathering and processing
activities of DCP Midstream are not subject to FERC regulation.
Our Canadian operations are governed by various federal and provincial agencies with respect to pipeline safety,
including the NEB and the Transportation Safety Board, the British Columbia Oil and Gas Commission, the Alberta
Energy Regulator and the Ontario Technical Standards and Safety Authority.
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Our Canadian natural gas transmission and distribution operations and approximately two-thirds of the storage
operations in Canada, are subject to regulation by the NEB or the provincial agencies in Canada, such as the OEB.
These agencies have jurisdiction similar to the FERC for regulating rates, the terms and conditions of service, the
construction of additional facilities
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and acquisitions. Our BC Field Services business in western Canada is regulated by the NEB pursuant to a framework
for light-handed regulation under which the NEB acts on a complaints-basis for rates associated with that business.
Similarly, the rates charged by our Canadian Midstream operations for gathering and processing services in western
Canada are regulated on a complaints-basis by applicable provincial regulators. Our Empress NGL business is not
under any form of rate regulation.
Environmental Matters
We are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local laws and regulations, as well as Canadian federal and provincial
regulations, regarding air and water quality, hazardous and solid waste disposal and other environmental matters.
Environmental laws and regulations affecting our U.S.-based operations include, but are not limited to:

•

The Clean Air Act (CAA) and the 1990 amendments to the CAA, as well as state laws and regulations affecting air
emissions (including State Implementation Plans related to existing and new national ambient air quality standards),
which may limit new sources of air emissions. Our natural gas processing, transmission and storage assets are
considered sources of air emissions and are thereby subject to the CAA. Owners and/or operators of air emission
sources, like us, are responsible for obtaining permits for existing and new sources of air emissions and for annual
compliance and reporting.

•

The Federal Water Pollution Control Act (Clean Water Act), which requires permits for facilities that discharge
wastewaters into the environment. The Oil Pollution Act (OPA) amended parts of the Clean Water Act and other
statutes as they pertain to the prevention of and response to oil spills. The OPA imposes certain spill prevention,
control and countermeasure requirements. Although we are primarily a natural gas business, the OPA affects our
business primarily because of the presence of liquid hydrocarbons (condensate) in our offshore pipelines.

•

The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), which imposes liability
for remediation costs associated with environmentally contaminated sites. Under CERCLA, any individual or entity
that currently owns or in the past owned or operated a disposal site can be held liable and required to share in
remediation costs, as well as transporters or generators of hazardous substances sent to a disposal site. Because of the
geographical extent of our operations, we have disposed of waste at many different sites and therefore have CERCLA
liabilities.

•

The Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, which requires certain
solid wastes, including hazardous wastes, to be managed pursuant to a comprehensive regulatory regime. As part of
our business, we generate solid waste within the scope of these regulations and therefore must comply with such
regulations.

•

The Toxic Substances Control Act, which requires that polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) contaminated materials be
managed in accordance with a comprehensive regulatory regime. Because of the historical use of lubricating oils
containing PCBs, the internal surfaces of some of our pipeline systems are contaminated with PCBs, and liquids and
other materials removed from these pipelines must be managed in compliance with such regulations.

•

The National Environmental Policy Act, which requires federal agencies to consider potential environmental effects
in their decisions, including site approvals. Many of our capital projects require federal agency review, and therefore
the environmental effects of proposed projects are a factor in determining whether we will be permitted to complete
proposed projects.
Environmental laws and regulations affecting our Canadian-based operations include, but are not limited to:
•The Fisheries Act (Canada), which regulates activities near any body of water in Canada.

•
The Environmental Management Act (BC), the Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act (Alberta) and the
Environmental Protection Act (Ontario) are provincial laws governing various aspects, including permitting and site
remediation obligations, of our facilities and operations in those provinces.

•
The Canadian Environmental Protection Act, which, among other things, requires the reporting of greenhouse gas
(GHG) emissions from our operations in Canada. Additional regulations to be promulgated under this Act may
require the reduction of GHGs, nitrogen oxides, sulphur oxides, volatile organic compounds and particulate matter.

•The Alberta Climate Change and Emissions Management Act (The Act) which, as of 2007, required certain facilitiesto meet reductions in emission intensity. The Act was applicable to our Empress facility in Alberta beginning in 2008.
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•

The Canadian Environmental Assessment Act, 2012 (CEAA 2012) requires the NEB to consider potential
environmental effects in their decisions for designated projects. The NEB under its enabling statute also conducts
environmental assessments for projects that are not specifically designated under CEEA 2012. In either case, prior to
receiving an approval to construct or operate a federally-regulated pipeline or facility, the NEB must consider a series
of environmental factors, in particular whether the project has the potential to have adverse environmental effects.
These types of assessments occur in relation to both maintenance and capital projects.
For more information on environmental matters, including possible liability and capital costs, see Part II. Item 8.
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Notes 5 and 19, of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Except to the extent discussed in Notes 5 and 19, compliance with international, federal, state, provincial and local
provisions regulating the discharge of materials into the environment, or otherwise protecting the environment, is
incorporated into the routine cost structure of our various business units and is not expected to have a material effect
on our competitive position or consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
Geographic Regions
For a discussion of our Canadian operations and the risks associated with them, see Part II. Item 7. Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
About Market Risk—Foreign Currency Risk, and Notes 4 and 18 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Employees
We had approximately 6,000 employees as of December 31, 2015, including approximately 3,600 employees in
Canada. In addition, DCP Midstream employed approximately 3,200 employees as of such date. Approximately 1,400
of our Canadian employees are subject to collective bargaining agreements governing their employment with us.
Approximately 20% of those employees are covered under agreements that either have expired or will expire by
December 31, 2016.
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Executive and Other Officers
The following table sets forth information regarding our executive and other officers.

Name Age Position
Gregory L. Ebel 51 President and Chief Executive Officer, Director
J. Patrick Reddy 63 Chief Financial Officer
Dorothy M. Ables 58 Chief Administrative Officer
Guy G. Buckley 55 Chief Development Officer
Julie A. Dill 56 Chief Communications Officer
Reginald D. Hedgebeth 48 General Counsel
William T. Yardley 51 President, U.S. Transmission and Storage
Allen C. Capps 45 Vice President and Controller
Laura Buss Sayavedra 48 Vice President and Treasurer
Gregory L. Ebel assumed his current position as President and Chief Executive Officer in January 2009. He
previously served as Group Executive and Chief Financial Officer since January 2007. Mr. Ebel currently serves as
the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Spectra Energy Corp and on the Board of Directors of Spectra Energy
Partners GP, LLC and DCP Midstream, LLC.
J. Patrick Reddy joined Spectra Energy in January 2009 as Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Reddy served as Senior Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer at Atmos Energy Corporation from 2000 to 2008. Mr. Reddy currently serves on
the Board of Directors of DCP Midstream, LLC.
Dorothy M. Ables assumed her current position as Chief Administrative Officer in November 2008. Prior to then, she
served as Vice President of Audit Services and Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer from January 2007. Ms. Ables
currently serves on the Board of Directors of Spectra Energy Partners GP, LLC.
Guy G. Buckley assumed his current position as Chief Development Officer in January 2014. He previously served as
Treasurer and Group Vice President-Mergers and Acquisitions from January 2012 to December 2013, and as Group
Vice President, Corporate Strategy and Development from December 2008 to December 2011. Mr. Buckley currently
serves on the Board of Directors of DCP Midstream, LLC.
Julie A. Dill assumed her current position as Chief Communications Officer January 2014. Ms. Dill previously served
as Group Vice President-Strategy from January 2012 to December 2013, as President and Chief Executive Officer of
Spectra Energy Partners, GP, LLC from January 2012 to October 2013 and as President of Union Gas Limited from
December 2006 through December 2011. Ms. Dill currently serves on the Board of Directors of Spectra Energy
Partners GP, LLC.
Reginald D. Hedgebeth assumed his current position as General Counsel in March 2009. He previously served as
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary with Circuit City Stores, Inc. from July 2005 to March 2009.
William T. Yardley assumed his current position as President, U.S. Transmission and Storage in January 2013. Prior
to then, he served as Group Vice President of Northeastern U.S. Assets and Operations since 2007. Mr. Yardley
currently serves on the Board of Directors of Spectra Energy Partners GP, LLC.
Allen C. Capps assumed his current position as Vice President and Controller in January 2012. He previously served
as Vice President, Business Development, Storage and Transmission, for Union Gas from April 2010. Prior to then,
Mr. Capps served as Vice President and Treasurer for Spectra Energy Corp from December 2007 until April 2010.
Laura Buss Sayavedra assumed her current position as Vice President and Treasurer January 2014. Ms. Sayavedra
previously served as Vice President-Strategy from March 2013 to December 2013, as Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Spectra Energy Partners, GP, LLC from July 2008 to February 2013, and as Vice President,
Strategic Development and Analysis of Spectra Energy Corp from January 2007 to June 2008.
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Additional Information
We were incorporated on July 28, 2006 as a Delaware corporation. Our principal executive offices are located at 5400
Westheimer Court, Houston, Texas 77056 and our telephone number is 713-627-5400. We electronically file various
reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, proxy statements and amendments to such reports. The public
may read and copy any materials that we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an internet site that contains reports, proxy and
information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at
http://www.sec.gov. Additionally, information about us, including our reports filed with the SEC, is available through
our website at http://www.spectraenergy.com. Such reports are accessible at no charge through our website and are
made available as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is filed with or furnished to the SEC. Our website
and the information contained on that site, or connected to that site, are not incorporated by reference into this report.
Item 1A. Risk Factors.
Discussed below are the material risk factors relating to Spectra Energy.
Reductions in demand for natural gas and oil, and low market prices of commodities adversely affect our operations
and cash flows.
Our regulated businesses are generally economically stable; they are not significantly affected in the short-term by
changing commodity prices. However, our businesses can all be negatively affected in the long-term by sustained
downturns in the economy or long-term conservation efforts, which could affect long-term demand and market prices
for natural gas, oil and NGLs. These factors are beyond our control and could impair the ability to meet long-term
goals.
Most of our revenues are based on regulated tariff rates, which include the recovery of certain fuel costs. However,
lower overall economic output could reduce the volume of natural gas and NGLs transported and distributed or
gathered and processed at our plants, and the volume of oil transported, resulting in lower earnings and cash
flows. This decline would primarily affect distribution revenues in the short term. Transmission revenues could be
affected by long-term economic declines, resulting in the non-renewal of long-term contracts at the time of expiration.
Lower demand along with lower prices for natural gas, oil and NGLs could result from multiple factors that affect the
markets where we operate, including:

•weather conditions, such as abnormally mild winter or summer weather, resulting in lower energy usage for heating orcooling purposes, respectively;

•supply of and demand for energy commodities, including any decrease in the production of natural gas and oil whichcould negatively affect our processing and transmission businesses due to lower throughput;
•capacity and transmission service into, or out of, our markets; and
•petrochemical demand for NGLs.
The lack of availability of natural gas and oil resources may cause customers to seek alternative energy resources,
which could materially affect our revenues, earnings and cash flows.
Our natural gas and oil businesses are dependent on the continued availability of natural gas and oil production and
reserves. Prices for natural gas and oil, regulatory limitations on the development of natural gas and oil supplies, or a
shift in supply sources could adversely affect development of additional reserves and production that are accessible by
our pipeline, gathering, processing and distribution assets. Lack of commercial quantities of natural gas and oil
available to these assets could cause customers to seek alternative energy resources, thereby reducing their reliance on
our services, which in turn would materially affect our revenues, earnings and cash flows.
Investments and projects located in Canada expose us to fluctuations in currency rates that may affect our results of
operations, cash flows and compliance with debt covenants.
We are exposed to foreign currency risk from our Canadian operations. An average 10% devaluation in the Canadian
dollar exchange rate during 2015 would have resulted in an estimated net gain on the translation of local currency
earnings of approximately $24 million on our Consolidated Statement of Operations. In addition, if a 10% devaluation
had occurred on December 31, 2015, the Consolidated Balance Sheet would have been negatively impacted by $356
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In addition, we maintain credit facilities that typically include financial covenants which limit the amount of debt that
can be outstanding as a percentage of total capital for Spectra Energy or of a specific subsidiary. Failure to maintain
these covenants could preclude us from issuing commercial paper or letters of credit, or borrowing under our
revolving credit facilities, and could require other affiliates to immediately pay down any outstanding drawn amounts
under other revolving credit agreements, which could affect cash flows or restrict business. Foreign currency
fluctuations have a direct impact on our ability to maintain certain of these financial covenants.
Natural gas gathering and processing, NGL processing and marketing, and market-based storage operations are
subject to commodity price risk, which could result in a decrease in our earnings and reduced cash flows.
We have gathering and processing operations that consist of contracts to buy and sell commodities, including
contracts for natural gas, NGLs and other commodities that are settled by the delivery of the commodity or cash. We
are exposed to market price fluctuations of NGLs and natural gas primarily in Field Services and at Empress in our
Western Canada Transmission & Processing segment, and to oil primarily in our Field Services segment. The effect of
commodity price fluctuations on our earnings could be material. Effective January 2014, we implemented a
commodity hedging program at Empress in order to manage risks associated with Empress’ commodity price
fluctuations. The commodity hedging program helps manage the fluctuations in the Conway/Mont Belvieu index
prices. However, it does not manage potential fluctuations in pricing differentials between the Empress market and
index prices. The changes in pricing differentials may be material and may adversely affect results.
We have market-based rates for some of our storage operations and sell our storage services based on natural gas
market spreads and volatility. If natural gas market spreads or volatility deviate from historical norms or there is
significant growth in the amount of storage capacity available to natural gas markets relative to demand, our approach
to managing our market-based storage contract portfolio may not protect us from significant variations in storage
revenues, including possible declines, as contracts renew.
Our business is subject to extensive regulation that affects our revenues, operations and costs.
Our U.S. assets and operations are subject to regulation by various federal, state and local authorities, including
regulation by the FERC and by various authorities under federal, state and local environmental laws. Our natural gas
assets and operations in Canada are also subject to regulation by federal, provincial and local authorities, including the
NEB and the OEB, and by various federal and provincial authorities under environmental laws. Regulation affects
almost every aspect of our business, including, among other things, the ability to determine terms and rates for
services provided by some of our businesses, make acquisitions, construct, expand and operate facilities, issue equity
or debt securities, and pay dividends.
In addition, regulators in both the U.S. and Canada have taken actions to strengthen market forces in the gas pipeline
industry, which have led to increased competition. In a number of key markets, natural gas pipeline and storage
operators are facing competitive pressure from a number of new industry participants, such as alternative suppliers, as
well as traditional pipeline competitors. Increased competition driven by regulatory changes could have a material
effect on our business, earnings, financial condition and cash flows.
Execution of our capital projects subjects us to construction risks, increases in labor and material costs, and other risks
that may affect our financial results.
A significant portion of our growth is accomplished through the construction of new pipelines and storage facilities as
well as the expansion of existing facilities. Construction of these facilities is subject to various regulatory,
development, operational and market risks, including:

•the ability to obtain necessary approvals and permits by regulatory agencies on a timely basis and on acceptable termsand to maintain those approvals and permits issued and satisfy the terms and conditions imposed therein;
•the availability of skilled labor, equipment and materials to complete expansion projects;

•potential changes in federal, state and local statutes and regulations, including environmental requirements, that mayprevent a project from proceeding or increase the anticipated cost of the project;
•impediments on our ability to acquire rights-of-way or land rights on a timely basis and on acceptable terms;

•
the ability to construct projects within anticipated costs, including the risk of cost overruns resulting from inflation or
increased costs of equipment, materials or labor, weather, geologic conditions or other factors beyond our control, that
may be material; and
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•general economic factors that affect the demand for natural gas infrastructure.
Any of these risks could prevent a project from proceeding, delay its completion or increase its anticipated cost. As a
result, new facilities may not achieve their expected investment return, which could affect our earnings, financial
position and cash flows.
Gathering and processing, natural gas transmission and storage, crude oil transportation and storage, and gas
distribution activities involve numerous risks that may result in accidents or otherwise affect our operations.
There are a variety of hazards and operating risks inherent in natural gas gathering and processing, transmission,
storage, and distribution activities, and crude oil transportation and storage, such as leaks, explosions, mechanical
problems, activities of third parties and damage to pipelines, facilities and equipment caused by hurricanes, tornadoes,
floods, fires and other natural disasters, that could cause substantial financial losses. In addition, these risks could
result in significant injury, loss of life, significant damage to property, environmental pollution and impairment of
operations, any of which could result in substantial losses. For pipeline and storage assets located near populated
areas, including residential areas, commercial business centers, industrial sites and other public gathering areas, the
level of damage resulting from these risks could be greater. We do not maintain insurance coverage against all of these
risks and losses, and any insurance coverage we might maintain may not fully cover the damages caused by those
risks and losses. Therefore, should any of these risks materialize, it could have a material effect on our business,
earnings, financial condition and cash flows.
Our operations are subject to pipeline safety laws and regulations, compliance with which may require significant
capital expenditures, increase our cost of operations and affect or limit our business plans.
Our interstate pipeline operations are subject to pipeline safety laws and regulations administered by the Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) of the DOT. These laws and regulations require us to comply
with a significant set of requirements for the design, construction, maintenance and operation of our interstate
pipelines. These regulations, among other things, include requirements to monitor and maintain the integrity of our
pipelines. The regulations determine the pressures at which our pipelines can operate.
PHMSA is designing an Integrity Verification Process intended to create standards to verify maximum allowable
operating pressure, and to improve and expand integrity management processes. There remains uncertainty as to how
these standards will be implemented, but it is expected that the changes will impose additional costs on new pipeline
projects as well as on existing operations. In this climate of increasingly stringent regulation, pipeline failures or
failures to comply with applicable regulations could result in reduction of allowable operating pressures as authorized
by PHMSA, which would reduce available capacity on our pipelines. Should any of these risks materialize, it may
have an adverse effect on our operations, earnings, financial condition and cash flows.
In Canada, our interprovincial and international pipeline operations are subject to pipeline safety regulations overseen
by the NEB. Applicable legislation and regulation require us to comply with a significant set of requirements for the
design, construction, maintenance and operation of our interprovincial and international pipelines. Among other
obligations, this regulatory framework imposes requirements to monitor and maintain the integrity of our pipelines.
As in the U.S., several legislative changes addressing pipeline safety in Canada have recently come into force. The
changes evidence an increased focus on the implementation of management systems to address key areas such as
emergency management, integrity management, safety, security and environmental protection. Other legislative
changes have created authority for the NEB to impose administrative monetary penalties for non-compliance with the
regulatory regime it administers.
Compliance with these legislative changes may impose additional costs on new Canadian pipeline projects as well as
on existing operations. Failure to comply with applicable regulations could result in a number of consequences which
may have an adverse effect on our operations, earnings, financial condition and cash flows.
Our operations are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations, compliance with which may require
significant capital expenditures, increase our cost of operations and affect or limit our business plans, or expose us to
environmental liabilities.
We are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations affecting many aspects of our present and future
operations, including air emissions, water quality, wastewater discharges, solid waste and hazardous waste. These
laws and regulations can result in increased capital, operating and other costs. These laws and regulations generally
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arising out of contaminated properties. In particular, compliance with major Clean Air Act regulatory programs is
likely to cause us to incur significant capital expenditures to obtain permits, evaluate offsite impacts of our operations,
install pollution control equipment, and otherwise assure compliance. Some states in which we operate are
implementing new emissions limits to comply with 2008 ozone standards regulated under the National Ambient Air
Quality Standards. In 2015, the ozone standards were lowered even further from 75 ppb to 70 ppb, which may require
states to implement additional emissions regulations. The precise nature of these compliance obligations at each of our
facilities has not been finally determined and may depend in part on future regulatory changes. In addition,
compliance with new and emerging environmental regulatory programs is likely to significantly increase our
operating costs compared to historical levels.
In the U.S., climate change action is evolving at state, regional and federal levels. The Supreme Court decision in
Massachusetts v. EPA in 2007 established that greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions were pollutants subject to regulation
under the Clean Air Act. Pursuant to federal regulations, we are currently subject to an obligation to report our GHG
emissions at our largest emitting facilities, but are not generally subject to limits on emissions of GHGs, (except to the
extent that some GHGs consist of volatile organic compounds and nitrous oxides that are subject to emission limits).
Proposed regulation may extend our reporting obligations to additional facilities and activities. In addition, a number
of Canadian provinces and U.S. states have joined regional GHG initiatives, and a number are developing their own
programs that would mandate reductions in GHG emissions. Public interest groups and regulatory agencies are
increasingly focusing on the emission of methane associated with natural gas development and transmission as a
source of GHG emissions. However, as the key details of future GHG restrictions and compliance mechanisms remain
undefined, the likely future effects on our business are highly uncertain. For its part, Canada has reaffirmed its strong
preference for a harmonized approach with that of the U.S. While federal GHG related regulatory design details
remain forthcoming, provincial authorities have been actively pursuing related initiatives.
Failure to comply with environmental regulations may result in the imposition of fines, penalties and injunctive
measures affecting our operating assets. In addition, changes in environmental laws and regulations or the enactment
of new environmental laws or regulations could result in a material increase in our cost of compliance with such laws
and regulations. We may not be able to obtain or maintain all required environmental regulatory approvals for our
operating assets or development projects. If there is a delay in obtaining any required environmental regulatory
approvals, if we fail to obtain or comply with them, or if environmental laws or regulations change or are administered
in a more stringent manner, the operations of facilities or the development of new facilities could be prevented,
delayed or become subject to additional costs. Costs we may incur to comply with environmental regulations in the
future may have a significant effect on our earnings and cash flows.
Due to the speculative outlook regarding any U.S. federal and state policies and the uncertainty of the Canadian
federal and provincial policies, we cannot estimate the potential effect of proposed GHG policies on our future
consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows. However, such legislation or regulation could
materially increase our operating costs, require material capital expenditures or create additional permitting, which
could delay proposed construction projects.
We are involved in numerous legal proceedings, the outcome of which are uncertain, and resolutions adverse to us
could negatively affect our earnings, financial condition and cash flows.
We are subject to numerous legal proceedings. Litigation is subject to many uncertainties, and we cannot predict the
outcome of individual matters with assurance. It is reasonably possible that the final resolution of some of the matters
in which we are involved could require additional expenditures, in excess of established reserves, over an extended
period of time and in a range of amounts that could have a material effect on our earnings and cash flows.
We rely on access to short-term and long-term capital markets to finance capital requirements and support liquidity
needs, and access to those markets can be affected, particularly if we or our rated subsidiaries are unable to maintain
an investment-grade credit rating, which could affect our cash flows or restrict business.
Our business is financed to a large degree through debt. The maturity and repayment profile of debt used to finance
investments often does not correlate to cash flows from assets. Accordingly, we rely on access to both short-term and
long-term capital markets as a source of liquidity for capital requirements not satisfied by cash flows from operations
and to fund investments originally financed through debt. Our senior unsecured long-term debt is currently rated
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investment-grade by various rating agencies. If the rating agencies were to rate us or our rated subsidiaries below
investment-grade, our borrowing costs would increase, perhaps significantly. Consequently, we would likely be
required to pay a higher interest rate in future financings and our potential pool of investors and funding sources could
decrease.
We maintain revolving credit facilities to provide back-up for commercial paper programs for borrowings and/or
letters of credit at various entities. These facilities typically include financial covenants which limit the amount of debt
that can be outstanding as a percentage of the total capital for the specific entity. Failure to maintain these covenants at
a particular entity could preclude that entity from issuing commercial paper or letters of credit or borrowing under the
revolving credit facility and
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could require other affiliates to immediately pay down any outstanding drawn amounts under other revolving credit
agreements, which could affect cash flows or restrict business. Furthermore, if Spectra Energy’s short-term debt rating
were to be below tier 2 (for example, A-2 for Standard and Poor’s, P-2 for Moody’s Investor Service and F2 for Fitch
Ratings), access to the commercial paper market could be significantly limited. Although this would not affect our
ability to draw under our credit facilities, borrowing costs could be significantly higher.
If we are not able to access capital at competitive rates, our ability to finance operations and implement our strategy
may be affected. Restrictions on our ability to access financial markets may also affect our ability to execute our
business plan as scheduled. An inability to access capital may limit our ability to pursue improvements or acquisitions
that we may otherwise rely on for future growth. Any downgrade or other event negatively affecting the credit ratings
of our subsidiaries could make their costs of borrowing higher or access to funding sources more limited, which in
turn could increase our need to provide liquidity in the form of capital contributions or loans to such subsidiaries, thus
reducing the liquidity and borrowing availability of the consolidated group.
We may be unable to secure renewals of long-term transportation agreements, which could expose our transportation
volumes and revenues to increased volatility.
We may be unable to secure renewals of long-term transportation agreements in the future for our natural gas
transmission and crude oil transportation businesses as a result of economic factors, lack of commercial gas supply
available to our systems, changing gas supply flow patterns in North America, increased competition or changes in
regulation. Without long-term transportation agreements, our revenues and contract volumes would be exposed to
increased volatility. The inability to secure these agreements would materially affect our business, earnings, financial
condition and cash flows.
We are exposed to the credit risk of our customers.
We are exposed to the credit risk of our customers in the ordinary course of our business. Generally, our customers are
rated investment-grade, are otherwise considered creditworthy or provide us security to satisfy credit concerns. A
significant amount of our credit exposures for transmission, storage, and gathering and processing services are with
customers who have an investment-grade rating (or the equivalent based on our evaluation) or are secured by
collateral. However, we cannot predict to what extent our business would be impacted by deteriorating conditions in
the economy, including possible declines in our customers’ creditworthiness. As a result of future capital projects for
which natural gas and oil producers may be the primary customer, our credit exposure with below investment-grade
customers may increase. While we monitor these situations carefully and take appropriate measures when deemed
necessary, it is possible that customer payment defaults, if significant, could have a material effect on our earnings and
cash flows.
Native land claims have been asserted in BC and Alberta, which could affect future access to public lands, and the
success of these claims could have a significant effect on natural gas production and processing.
Certain aboriginal groups have claimed aboriginal and treaty rights over a substantial portion of public lands on which
our facilities in BC and Alberta, and the gas supply areas served by those facilities, are located. The existence of these
claims, which range from the assertion of rights of limited use to aboriginal title, has given rise to some uncertainty
regarding access to public lands for future development purposes. Such claims, if successful, could have a significant
effect on natural gas production in BC and Alberta, which could have a material effect on the volume of natural gas
processed at our facilities and of NGLs and other products transported in the associated pipelines. In addition, various
aboriginal groups in Ontario have claimed aboriginal and treaty rights in areas where Union Gas’ facilities, and the gas
supply areas served by those facilities, are located. The existence of these claims could give rise to future uncertainty
regarding land tenure depending upon their negotiated outcomes. We cannot predict the outcome of any of these
claims or the effect they may ultimately have on our business and operations.
Protecting against potential terrorist activities, including cyber-terrorism, requires significant capital expenditures and
a successful terrorist attack could affect our business.
Acts of terrorism and any possible reprisals as a consequence of any action by the U.S. and its allies could be directed
against companies operating in the U.S. This risk is particularly relevant for companies, like ours, operating in any
energy infrastructure industry that handles volatile gaseous and liquid hydrocarbons. The potential for terrorism,
including cyber-terrorism, has subjected our operations to increased risks that could have an adverse effect on our
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our facilities and pipelines, such as additional physical facility and pipeline security, and additional security personnel.
Moreover, any physical damage to high profile facilities resulting from acts of terrorism may not be covered, or
covered fully, by insurance. We may be required to expend material amounts of capital to repair any facilities, the
expenditure of which could affect our business and cash flows. A
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cyber attack could also lead to a significant interruption in our operations or unauthorized release of confidential or
otherwise protected information, which could damage our reputation or lead to financial losses.
Changes in the insurance markets attributable to terrorist attacks may make certain types of insurance more difficult
for us to obtain. Moreover, the insurance that may be available to us may be significantly more expensive than our
existing insurance coverage. Instability in the financial markets as a result of terrorism or war could also affect our
ability to raise capital.
Poor investment performance of our pension plan holdings and other factors affecting pension plan costs could affect
our earnings, financial position and liquidity.
Our costs of providing defined benefit pension plans are dependent upon a number of factors, such as the rates of
return on plan assets, discount rates used to measure pension liabilities, actuarial gains and losses, future government
regulation and our contributions made to the plans. Without sustained growth in the pension plan investments over
time to increase the value of our plan assets, and depending upon the other factors impacting our costs as listed above,
we could experience net asset, expense and funding volatility. This volatility could have a material effect on our
earnings and cash flows.
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.
Item 2. Properties.
At December 31, 2015, we had over 100 primary facilities located in the U.S. and Canada. We generally own sites
associated with our major pipeline facilities, such as compressor stations. However, we generally operate our
transmission and distribution pipelines using rights of way pursuant to easements to install and operate pipelines, but
we do not own the land. Except as described in Part II. Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, Note 15
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, none of our properties were secured by mortgages or other material
security interests at December 31, 2015.
Our corporate headquarters are located at 5400 Westheimer Court, Houston, Texas 77056, which is a leased facility.
The lease expires in 2026. We also maintain offices in, among other places, Calgary, Alberta and Chatham, Ontario.
For a description of our material properties, see Item 1. Business.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings.
We have no material pending legal proceedings that are required to be disclosed hereunder. See Note 19 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for discussions of other legal proceedings.
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not applicable.
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities.
Our common stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol “SE.” As of January 31, 2016, there were approximately
107,000 holders of record of our common stock and approximately 566,000 beneficial owners.
Common Stock Data by Quarter 

2015 Dividends Per
Common Share

Stock Price Range (a)
High Low

First Quarter $ 0.370 $36.90 $32.43
Second Quarter 0.370 38.47 32.19
Third Quarter 0.370 32.84 25.22
Fourth Quarter 0.370 30.55 21.43
2014
First Quarter $ 0.335 $38.73 $34.23
Second Quarter 0.335 42.61 37.17
Third Quarter 0.335 43.12 38.55
Fourth Quarter 0.370 40.00 32.50

________ _
(a)Stock prices represent the intra-day high and low price.
Stock Performance Graph
The following graph reflects the comparative changes in the value from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2015
of $100 invested in (1) Spectra Energy’s common stock, (2) the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index and (3) the
Standard & Poor’s 500 Oil & Gas Storage & Transportation Index. The amounts included in the table were calculated
assuming the reinvestment of dividends at the time dividends were paid.

January 1,
2011

December 31,
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Spectra Energy Corp $100.00 $128.04 $118.53 $160.08 $169.06 $116.78
S&P 500 Stock Index 100.00 102.11 118.45 156.82 178.28 180.75
S&P 500 Storage & Transportation Index 100.00 147.92 166.04 199.91 231.73 117.44
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Dividends
Our near-term objective is to increase our cash dividend by $0.14 per year through 2018. We expect to continue our
policy of paying regular cash dividends. The declaration and payment of dividends are subject to the sole discretion of
our Board of Directors and will depend upon many factors, including the financial condition, earnings and capital
requirements of our operating subsidiaries, covenants associated with certain debt obligations, legal requirements,
regulatory constraints and other factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors.
Item 6. Selected Financial Data.
The following selected financial data should be read in conjunction with Item 7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
(dollars in millions, except per-share amounts)

Statements of Operations
Operating revenues $5,234 $5,903 $5,518 $5,075 $5,351
Operating income 1,433 1,924 1,666 1,575 1,763
Income from continuing operations 460 1,283 1,159 1,045 1,257
Net income—noncontrolling interests 264 201 121 107 98
Net income—controlling interests 196 1,082 1,038 940 1,184
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 3.1 3.6 2.9 2.8 3.4
Common Stock Data
Earnings per share from continuing operations
Basic $0.29 $1.61 $1.55 $1.44 $1.78
Diluted 0.29 1.61 1.55 1.43 1.77
Earnings per share
Basic 0.29 1.61 1.55 1.44 1.82
Diluted 0.29 1.61 1.55 1.43 1.81
Dividends per share 1.48 1.375 1.22 1.145 1.06

December 31,
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
(in millions)

Balance Sheets
Total assets $32,923 $33,998 $33,486 $30,544 $28,096
Long-term debt including capital leases, less current maturities 12,892 12,727 12,441 10,610 10,104
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
INTRODUCTION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis should be read in conjunction with Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.
EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
Throughout 2015, we continued to successfully execute the long-term strategies we outlined for our
shareholders—meeting the needs of our customers, generating strong earnings and cash flows from our fee-based assets,
executing capital expansion plans that underlie our growth objectives, and maintaining our investment-grade balance
sheet. These results, combined with future growth opportunities, led our Board of Directors to approve an increase in
our quarterly dividend effective with the first quarter of 2016 to $0.405 per share, which represents an increase in our
annual dividend by $0.14 per share per year.
During 2015, our earnings decreased due to a weaker Canadian dollar at Distribution and Western Canada
Transmission & Processing and sustained lower commodity prices at Field Services, partially offset by increased
earnings as a result of expansion projects at Spectra Energy Partners.
We reported net income from controlling interests of $196 million and $0.29 of earnings per share for 2015 compared
to net income from controlling interests of $1,082 million and $1.61 of earnings per share for 2014.
Earnings highlights for 2015 compared to 2014 include the following:

•Spectra Energy Partners’ earnings benefited mainly from expansions, primarily on Texas Eastern, and highertransportation revenues due to higher tariff rates and volumes on the Express pipeline.

•Distribution’s earnings decreased mainly due to a weaker Canadian dollar and lower customer usage as a result ofwarmer weather.

•Western Canada Transmission & Processing’s earnings decreased mainly due to lower NGL sales prices and a weaker
Canadian dollar, partially offset by lower unit cost of sales at the Empress operations.

•
Field Services’ earnings decreased mainly due to continued lower commodity prices, goodwill and other asset
impairments, net of tax impacts and lower gains associated with the issuance of partnership units by DCP Partners,
partially offset by asset growth, improved operating efficiencies and other initiatives.
We invested $3.0 billion of capital and investment expenditures in 2015, including $2.3 billion of expansion and
investment capital expenditures. Successful execution of our 2015 projects allowed us to continue to achieve
aggregate returns over the past several years consistent with our targeted return on capital employed range. Return on
capital employed as it relates to expansion projects is calculated by us as incremental earnings before interest and
taxes, generated by a project, divided by the total cost of the project. We continue to foresee significant expansion
capital spending over the next several years, with approximately $3.7 billion planned for 2016, excluding
contributions from noncontrolling interests. Concurrently, we executed on identified opportunities leveraging our
asset footprint to capture incremental growth, connecting large diverse markets with growing supply throughout North
America.
We are committed to an investment-grade balance sheet and continued prudent financial management of our capital
structure. Therefore, financing these growth activities will continue to be based on our strong and growing fee-based
earnings and cash flows as well as the issuance of debt and equity securities. As of December 31, 2015, our four
revolving credit facilities consisted of Spectra Energy Capital, LLC’s (Spectra Capital’s) $1.0 billion facility, SEP’s $2.0
billion facility, Westcoast Energy, Inc.’s (Westcoast’s) 400 million Canadian dollar facility, and Union Gas’ 500 million
Canadian dollar facility. These facilities are used principally as back-stops for commercial paper programs. At
December 31, 2015 and 2014, our consolidated debt-to-capitalization ratio was 59.8% and 58%, respectively.
Our Strategy.    Our strategy is to create superior and sustainable value for our investors, customers, employees and
communities by delivering natural gas, liquids and crude oil infrastructure to premium markets. We will grow our
business through organic growth, greenfield expansions and strategic acquisitions, with a steadfast focus on safety,
reliability, customer responsiveness and profitability. We intend to accomplish this by:
•Building off the strength of our asset base.
•Maximizing that base through sector leading operations and service.
•Effectively executing the projects we have secured.
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•Securing new growth opportunities that add value for our investors within each of our business segments.
•Expanding our value chain participation into complementary infrastructure assets.
Natural gas supply dynamics continue to rapidly change, and there is general recognition that natural gas can be an
effective solution for meeting the energy needs of North America and beyond. This causes us to be optimistic about
future growth opportunities. Identified opportunities include growth in gas-fired power generation and industrial
markets, LNG exports from North America, growth related to moving new sources of gas supplies to markets
(including exports) and significant new liquids pipeline infrastructure. With our advantage of providing continuous
access from leading supply regions through to the last mile of pipe in growing natural gas, NGL and crude oil
markets, we expect to continue expanding our assets and operations to meet the evolving needs of our customers.
Crude oil supply dynamics also continue to evolve as North American production moved from growth to decline.
Growing North American crude oil production had in recent years displaced imports from overseas and was driving
increased demand for crude oil transportation and logistics. Although depressed global crude oil prices have resulted
in declining North American oil production, we remain confident about long-term growth in North American oil
production and our ability to capture future opportunities to grow our crude oil pipeline business.
Successful execution of our strategy will depend on successfully maintaining our leadership as a safe and reliable
operator and the successful execution of our capital projects. Continued growth and new opportunities will be
determined by key factors, such as the continued production and the consumption of natural gas, NGLs and crude oil
within North America and our ability to provide creative solutions to meet the markets’ evolving energy needs in both
North America and beyond.
We continue to be actively engaged in the national discussions in both the U.S. and Canada regarding energy policy
and have taken a lead role in shaping policy as it relates to pipeline safety and operations.
Significant Economic Factors For Our Business.    Our regulated businesses are generally economically stable and are
not significantly affected in the short-term by changing commodity prices. However, all of our businesses can be
negatively affected in the long term by sustained downturns in the economy or prolonged decreases in the demand for
crude oil, natural gas and/or NGLs, all of which are beyond our control and could impair our ability to meet long-term
goals.
Most of our revenues are based on regulated tariff rates, which include the recovery of certain fuel costs. Lower
overall economic output would reduce the volume of natural gas and NGLs transported and distributed or gathered
and processed at our plants, and the volume of crude oil transported, resulting in lower earnings and cash flows. This
decline would primarily affect distribution revenues and gathering and processing revenues, potentially in the short
term. Transmission revenues could be affected by long-term economic declines resulting in the non-renewal of
long-term contracts at the time of expiration. Pipeline transportation and storage customers continue to renew most
contracts as they expire. Gathering and processing revenues and the earnings and cash distributions from our Field
Services segment are also affected by volumes of natural gas made available to our systems, which are primarily
driven by levels of natural gas drilling activity. While experiencing a decline in production from conventional gas
wells, natural gas exploration and drilling activity in the areas that affect our Western Canada Transmission &
Processing and Field Services segments remain stable, primarily driven by recent positive “supply push” developments
around unconventional gas reserves production in numerous locations within North America as discussed further
below and by “demand pull” projects in BC and the Pacific Northwest.
Our combined key natural gas markets—the northeastern and the southeastern U.S., the Pacific Northwest, BC and
Ontario—are projected to continue to exhibit higher than average annual growth in natural gas demand versus the North
American and continental U.S. average growth rates through 2019. This demand growth is primarily driven by the
natural gas-fired electricity generation sector and other new industrial gas demands, including LNG. The natural gas
industry is currently experiencing a significant shift in the sources of supply, and this dramatic change is affecting our
growth strategies. Traditionally, supply to our markets has come from the Gulf Coast region, both onshore and
offshore, as well as from natural gas reserves in western and eastern Canada. The national supply profile is shifting to
new sources of gas from natural gas shale basins in the Rockies, Midcontinent, Appalachia, Texas and Louisiana.
Also, significant supply sources continue to be identified for development in western Canada. These supply shifts are
shaping the growth strategies that we will pursue, and therefore, will affect the nature of the projects anticipated in the
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capital and investment expenditure increases discussed below in “Liquidity and Capital Resources.” Recent community
and political pressures have arisen around the production processes associated with extracting natural gas from the
natural gas shale basins. Although we continue to believe that natural gas will remain a viable energy solution for the
U.S. and Canada, these pressures could increase costs and/or cause a slowdown in the production of natural gas from
these basins, and therefore, could negatively affect our growth plans.
Our key crude oil markets include the Rocky Mountain and Midwest states with growing connectivity to the Gulf
Coast of the U.S. Growth in our business is dependent on growing crude oil supply from North American sources and
the ability of
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that supply to displace imported crude oil from overseas. The recent decline in crude oil prices has adversely affected
the availability and cost-competitiveness of North American crude oil supply. This has not adversely affected our
crude oil pipeline business, but sustained low oil prices could have a negative impact on our current business and
associated growth opportunities.
In certain areas of Western Canada Transmission & Processing’s operations, lower natural gas prices resulting from
increasing North American gas supply have reduced producer demand for expansions of the BC gas processing plants
as well as renewals of existing gas processing contracts, and could continue to do so as long as gas prices remain
below historical norms.
DCP Midstream’s business has commodity price exposure as a result of being compensated for certain services in the
form of commodities rather than cash. For gathering and processing services and sales, DCP Midstream
predominantly receives commodities as payment but may also receive fees, depending on the types of contracts.
Commodity prices have declined substantially and have experienced significant volatility. If commodity prices
continue to remain weak for a sustained period, DCP Midstream’s natural gas throughput and NGL volumes may be
further impacted, particularly as producers are curtailing or redirecting drilling, which could further reduce DCP
Midstream's earnings and cash flows. Drilling activity levels vary by geographic area, but in general, DCP Midstream
has observed decreases in drilling activity with lower commodity prices. A continued decline in commodity prices
could result in a decrease in exploration and development activities in the fields served by DCP Midstream's gas
gathering and residue gas and NGL pipeline transportation systems, and DCP Midstream's natural gas treating and
processing plants, which could lead to further reduced utilization of these assets.
The shift to and increase in natural gas supply have resulted in declines in the price of natural gas in North America.
As a result, a shift occurred to extraction of gas in richer, “wet” gas areas with higher NGL content which depressed
activity in “dry” fields like the Fayetteville Shale formation where our Ozark assets are located. This, in turn,
contributed to a resulting over-supply of pipeline take-away capacity in these areas. As the balance of supply and
demand evolves, we expect activity in these areas to push prices higher. However, should supply and demand not
come into balance, our businesses there may be subject to further possible impairment. The supply increase has also
had a negative impact on the seasonal price spreads historically seen between the summer and winter months. As a
result, the value of storage assets and contracts has declined in recent years, negatively impacting the results of our
storage facilities. While we expect storage values to stabilize and strengthen in the future, should these market factors
continue to keep downward pressure on the seasonality spread and re-contracting, we could be subject to further
reduced value and possible impairment of our storage assets.
Our businesses in the U.S. and Canada are subject to laws and regulations on the federal, state and provincial levels.
Regulations applicable to the natural gas transmission, crude oil transportation and storage industries have a
significant effect on the nature of the businesses and the manner in which they operate. Changes to regulations are
ongoing and we cannot predict the future course of changes in the regulatory environment or the ultimate effect that
any future changes will have on our businesses.
These laws and regulations can result in increased capital, operating and other costs. Environmental laws and
regulations generally require us to obtain and comply with a wide variety of environmental licenses, permits,
inspections and other approvals. Compliance with environmental laws and regulations can require significant
expenditures, including expenditures for cleanup costs and damages arising out of contaminated properties. In
particular, compliance with major Clean Air Act regulatory programs may cause us to incur significant capital
expenditures to obtain permits, evaluate offsite impacts of our operations, install pollution control equipment, and
otherwise assure compliance.
Our interstate pipeline operations are subject to pipeline safety laws and regulations administered by PHMSA of the
DOT. These laws and regulations require us to comply with a significant set of requirements for the design,
construction, maintenance and operation of our interstate pipelines.
PHMSA is designing an Integrity Verification Process intended to create standards to verify maximum allowable
operating pressure, and to improve and expand integrity management processes. There remains uncertainty as to how
these standards will be implemented, but it is expected that the changes will impose additional costs on new pipeline
projects as well as on existing operations. In this climate of increasingly stringent regulation, pipeline failures or
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failures to comply with applicable regulations could result in reduction of allowable operating pressures as authorized
by PHMSA, which would reduce available capacity on our pipelines. Should any of these risks materialize, it may
have an adverse effect on our operations, earnings, financial condition or cash flows.
Additionally, investments and projects located in Canada expose us to risks related to Canadian laws, taxes, economic
conditions, fluctuations in currency rates, political conditions and policies of the Canadian government. During the
past several years, the Canadian dollar has fluctuated compared to the U.S. dollar, which affected earnings to varying
degrees for brief periods. Changes in the exchange rate or any other factors are difficult to predict and may affect our
future results.
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Certain of our segments’ earnings are affected by fluctuations in commodity prices, especially the earnings of Field
Services and our Empress NGL business at Western Canada Transmission & Processing, which are most sensitive to
changes in NGL prices. DCP Midstream manages its direct exposure to these market prices separate from Spectra
Energy, and utilizes various risk management strategies, including the use of commodity derivatives. We evaluate the
risks associated with commodity price volatility on an ongoing basis and implemented a commodity hedging program
at Western Canada Transmission & Processing’s Empress NGL business effective January 2014. We have elected to
not apply cash flow hedge accounting.
Based on current projections, our expected effective income tax rate will approximate 21%–22% for 2016. Our overall
expected tax rate largely depends on the proportion of earnings in the U.S. to the earnings of our Canadian operations.
Our earnings in the U.S. are subject to a combined federal and state statutory tax rate of approximately 37%. Our
earnings in Canada are subject to a combined federal and provincial statutory tax rate of approximately 26%, but we
anticipate an effective Canadian tax rate of less than 1% for 2016, driven primarily by the recognition of certain
regulatory tax benefits. See “Liquidity and Capital Resources” for further discussion about the tax impact of repatriating
funds generated from our Canadian operations to Spectra Energy Corp (the U.S. parent).
Our strategic objectives include a critical focus on capital expansion projects that will require access to capital
markets. An inability to access capital at competitive rates could affect our ability to implement our strategy. Market
disruptions or a downgrade in our credit ratings may increase the cost of borrowings or affect our ability to access one
or more sources of liquidity.
During the past few years, capital expansion projects have been exposed to cost pressures associated with the
availability of skilled labor, the pricing of materials and challenges associated with ensuring the protection of our
environment and continual safety enhancements to our facilities. We maintain a strong focus on project management
activities to address these pressures as we move forward with planned expansion opportunities. Significant cost
increases could negatively affect the returns ultimately earned on current and future expansions.
For further information related to management’s assessment of our risk factors, see Part I. Item 1A. Risk Factors.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
2015 2014 2013
(in millions)

Operating revenues $5,234 $5,903 $5,518
Operating expenses 3,801 3,979 3,852
Operating income 1,433 1,924 1,666
Other income and expenses (176 ) 420 569
Interest expense 636 679 657
Earnings before income taxes 621 1,665 1,578
Income tax expense 161 382 419
Net income 460 1,283 1,159
Net income—noncontrolling interests 264 201 121
Net income—controlling interests $196 $1,082 $1,038
2015 Compared to 2014
Operating Revenues. The $669 million decrease was driven by:
•the effects of a weaker Canadian dollar at Distribution and Western Canada Transmission & Processing,

•
lower NGL prices, lower sales volumes of residual natural gas and non-cash mark-to-market gains and losses
associated with the risk management program, net of an increase from settlement gains associated with the risk
management program at the Empress operations at Western Canada Transmission & Processing and

•lower customer usage due to warmer weather, net of growth in the number of customers at Distribution, partiallyoffset by
•revenues from expansion projects primarily on Texas Eastern and East Tennessee at Spectra Energy Partners.
Operating Expenses. The $178 million decrease was driven by:
•the effects of a weaker Canadian dollar at Distribution and Western Canada Transmission & Processing,

•decreased volumes of natural gas purchases for extraction and make-up and lower costs of sales at Western Canada
Transmission & Processing and

•lower volumes of natural gas sold due to warmer weather, net of growth in the number of customers at Distribution,partially offset by
•goodwill impairment charges associated with the Westcoast acquisition in 2002 at Other.
Other Income and Expenses. The $596 million decrease was attributable to lower equity earnings from Field
Services mainly due to decreased commodity prices and goodwill and other asset impairments.
Interest Expense. The $43 million decrease was mainly due to a weaker Canadian dollar and higher capital
expenditures, partially offset by higher average long-term debt balances.
Income Tax Expense. The $221 million decrease was mainly due to tax benefits associated with loss on investment
due to impairments of goodwill and other assets at DCP Midstream, lower earnings and the effect of a weaker
Canadian dollar.
The effective tax rate was 26% in 2015 compared to 23% in 2014. See Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for reconciliations of our effective tax rates to the statutory tax rate.
Net Income-Noncontrolling Interests. The $63 million increase was driven by higher earnings from Spectra Energy
Partners.
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2014 Compared to 2013
Operating Revenues. The $385 million increase was driven by:

•

revenues from expansion projects primarily at Texas Eastern, the acquisition of Express-Platte in March 2013, higher
natural gas transportation revenues due to new contracts and an increase in crude oil transportation revenues for both
Express and Platte Pipeline, mainly as a result of increased tariff rates and higher volumes, and higher processing
revenues, net of lower storage revenues due to lower rates at Spectra Energy Partners,

•

higher sales volumes of residual natural gas, non-cash mark-to-market gains associated with the risk management
program implemented in early 2014 and higher propane sales prices, net of lower sales volumes of NGLs at the
Empress operations, and an increase in gathering and processing revenues at Western Canada Transmission &
Processing, and 

•
higher customer usage of natural gas primarily as a result of colder weather, higher natural gas prices passed through
to customers and growth in the number of customers, net of lower storage revenues due to lower prices and 2014
earnings to be shared with customers under the new incentive regulation framework at Distribution, partially offset by
•the effects of a weaker Canadian dollar at Western Canada Transmission & Processing and Distribution.
Operating Expenses. The $127 million increase was driven by:

•

increased volumes of natural gas purchases for extraction and make-up, and a non-cash charge to reduce the value of
propane inventory to net realizable value at the Empress operations, higher plant turnaround and maintenance costs,
and higher plant fuel costs due to higher prices at the Empress operations at Western Canada Transmission &
Processing,

•higher volumes of natural gas sold due to colder weather, higher natural gas prices passed through to customers andgrowth in the number of customers at Distribution and

•expansion projects, primarily at Texas Eastern, and the acquisition of Express-Platte at Spectra Energy Partners,partially offset by
•the effects of a weaker Canadian dollar at Distribution and Western Canada Transmission & Processing.
Other Income and Expenses. The $149 million decrease was attributable to lower equity earnings from Field Services
mainly due to an increase in net income attributable to noncontrolling interests as a result of growth in DCP Partners’
operations and the effects of dropdown hedges and lower commodity prices.
Interest Expense. The $22 million increase was mainly due to lower capitalized interest from projects placed in
service in 2013 and higher average debt balances, partially offset by a weaker Canadian dollar.
Income Tax Expense. The $37 million decrease was mainly due to a lower effective state tax rate in 2014 and the
2013 revaluation of our accumulated deferred state taxes as a result of Spectra Energy's contribution of substantially
all of its remaining U.S. transmission, storage and liquids assets to SEP on November 1, 2013 (U.S. Assets
Dropdown), partially offset by the reversal of tax reserves in 2013 as a result of favorable Canadian income tax
legislation.
The effective tax rate was 23% in 2014 compared to 27% in 2013. See Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for reconciliations of our effective tax rates to the statutory tax rate.
Net Income-Noncontrolling Interests. The $80 million increase was driven by higher earnings from Spectra Energy
Partners, partially offset by the effects of a decrease in the average ownership percentage of SEP held by the public,
primarily as a result of the issuance of SEP partnership units to Spectra Energy in November 2013 associated with the
U.S. Assets Dropdown.
For a more detailed discussion of earnings drivers, see the segment discussions that follow.
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Segment Results
Management evaluates segment performance based on earnings before interest, taxes, and depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA). Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments are managed at the parent-company
levels, so the gains and losses on foreign currency transactions and interest and dividend income are excluded from
the segments’ EBITDA. We consider segment EBITDA to be a good indicator of each segment’s operating
performance from its continuing operations, as it represents the results of our operations without regard to financing
methods or capital structures. Our segment EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other
companies because other companies may not calculate EBITDA in the same manner.
Spectra Energy Partners provides transmission, storage and gathering of natural gas for customers in various regions
of the northeastern and southeastern U.S. and operates a crude oil pipeline system that connects Canadian and U.S.
producers to refineries in the U.S. Rocky Mountain and Midwest regions.
Distribution provides retail natural gas distribution services in Ontario, Canada, as well as natural gas transmission
and storage services to other utilities and energy market participants.
Western Canada Transmission & Processing provides transmission of natural gas, natural gas gathering and
processing services, and NGL extraction, fractionation, transportation, storage and marketing to customers in western
Canada, the northern tier of the U.S. and the Maritime Provinces in Canada.
Field Services gathers, compresses, treats, processes, transports, stores and sells natural gas; produces, fractionates,
transports, stores and sells NGLs; recovers and sells condensate; and trades and markets natural gas and NGLs. It
conducts operations through DCP Midstream, which is owned 50% by us and 50% by Phillips 66. DCP Midstream
operates in a diverse number of regions, including the Permian Basin, Eagle Ford, Niobrara/DJ Basin and the
Midcontinent. As of December 31, 2015 DCP Midstream had an approximate 21% ownership interest in DCP
Partners, a publicly-traded master limited partnership.
Segment EBITDA is summarized in the following table. Detailed discussions follow.
EBITDA by Business Segment

2015 2014 2013
(in millions)

Spectra Energy Partners $1,905 $1,669 $1,433
Distribution 473 552 574
Western Canada Transmission & Processing 491 754 736
Field Services (461 ) 217 343
Total reportable segment EBITDA 2,408 3,192 3,086
Other (384 ) (58 ) (86 )
Total reportable segment and other EBITDA 2,024 3,134 3,000
Depreciation and amortization 764 796 772
Interest expense 636 679 657
Interest income and other (a) (3 ) 6 7
Earnings before income taxes $621 $1,665 $1,578
___________
(a)Includes foreign currency transaction gains and losses related to segment EBITDA.
The amounts discussed below include intercompany transactions that are eliminated in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.
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Spectra Energy Partners 

2015 2014 Increase
(Decrease) 2013 Increase

(Decrease)
(in millions, except where noted)

Operating revenues $2,455 $2,269 $186 $1,965 $304
Operating expenses
Operating, maintenance and other 828 781 47 715 66
Other income and expenses 278 181 97 183 (2 )
EBITDA $1,905 $1,669 $236 $1,433 $236
Express pipeline revenue receipts, MBbl/d
(a) 239 223 16 219 4

Platte PADD II deliveries, MBbl/d 162 170 (8 ) 168 2
____________
(a)Thousand barrels per day.
2015 Compared to 2014
Operating Revenues. The $186 million increase was driven by:
•a $137 million increase due to expansion projects, primarily on Texas Eastern and East Tennessee,

•a $54 million increase in crude oil transportation revenues as a result of increased tariff rates mainly on the Expresspipeline and higher volumes on the Express and Platte pipelines and

•a $43 million increase in recoveries of electric power and other costs passed through to gas transmission customers,partially offset by
•a $22 million decrease in processing revenues primarily due to lower prices, net of higher volumes,

•an $18 million decrease in inventory settlement revenues due primarily to sales of excess tank oil in 2014 and lowercrude oil prices on the Express and Platte pipelines,

•
an $8 million decrease in natural gas transportation revenues mainly from short-term firm and interruptible
transportation on Texas Eastern and other revenue on East Tennessee, net of higher firm transportation on Algonquin
and
•a $6 million decrease in storage revenues due to lower rates.
Operating, Maintenance and Other. The $47 million increase was driven by:
•a $43 million increase in electric power and other costs passed through to gas transmission customers,
•a $9 million increase due to the non-cash impairment charge on Ozark Gas Gathering and
•an $8 million increase in operating costs, net of employee benefit costs, partially offset by
•a $21 million decrease due to lower ad valorem tax accruals and
•a $5 million decrease from project development costs expensed in 2014.
Other Income and Expenses. The $97 million increase was primarily due to higher Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction (AFUDC) resulting from higher capital spending and higher equity earnings from Sand Hills as a result
of the continued ramp up and the expansion of the pipeline, as well as the fourth quarter 2014 dropdown of an
additional 24.95% interest in SESH.
2014 Compared to 2013
Operating Revenues. The $304 million increase was driven by:
•a $168 million increase due to expansion projects, primarily at Texas Eastern,
•a $68 million increase primarily due to the acquisition of Express-Platte in March 2013,

•a $44 million increase due to higher natural gas transportation revenues due to new contracts, mainly at Texas Easternand Algonquin,

•a $26 million increase in crude oil transportation revenues for both Express and Platte pipelines, mainly as a result ofincreased tariff rates and higher revenue volumes and
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•a $19 million increase due to higher processing revenues mainly due to volumes, partially offset by
•a $25 million decrease in gas storage revenues due to lower rates.
Operating, Maintenance and Other. The $66 million increase was driven by:
•a $33 million increase from expansion projects, primarily at Texas Eastern,
•a $25 million increase due to the acquisition of Express-Platte and
•a $10 million increase in operating costs mostly due to repairs and maintenance, partially offset by
•an $11 million decrease mostly due to 2013 transaction costs related to the U.S. Assets Dropdown to SEP.
Other Income and Expenses. The $2 million decrease was primarily due to lower AFUDC, resulting from decreased
capital spending, mostly offset by higher equity earnings due to the continued ramp up of volumes at Sand Hills and
Southern Hills.
Matters Affecting Future Spectra Energy Partners Results
We plan to continue earnings growth through capital efficient projects, such as transportation and storage expansion to
support a two-pronged “supply push” / “market pull” strategy, as well as continued focus on optimizing the performance
of the existing operations through organizational efficiencies and cost control. “Supply push” is when producers agree to
pay to transport specified volumes of natural gas in order to support the construction of new pipelines or the expansion
of existing pipelines. “Market pull” is taking gas away from established liquid supply points and building pipeline
transportation capacity to satisfy end-user demand in new markets or demand growth in existing markets. Future
earnings growth will be dependent on the success of our expansion plans in both the market and supply areas of the
pipeline network, which includes, among other things, shale gas exploration and development areas, the ability to
continue renewing service contracts and continued regulatory stability. Natural gas storage prices have recently been
challenged as a result of increasing natural gas supply and narrower seasonal price spreads.
Gas supply and demand dynamics continue to change as a result of the development of new non-conventional shale
gas supplies. The increase in natural gas supply has resulted in declines in the price of natural gas in North America.
As a result, a shift occurred to extraction of gas in richer, “wet” gas areas with higher NGL content which depressed
activity in “dry” fields like the Fayetteville Shale formation where our Ozark assets are located. This, in turn,
contributed to a resulting over-supply of pipeline take-away capacity in these areas. As the balance of supply and
demand evolves, we expect activity in these areas to push prices higher. However, should supply and demand not
come into balance, our businesses there may be subject to further possible impairment. The supply increase has also
had a negative impact on the seasonal price spreads historically seen between the summer and winter months. The
value of storage assets and contracts has declined in recent years, negatively affecting the results of our storage
facilities. While we expect storage values to stabilize and strengthen in the future, should these market factors
continue to keep downward pressure on the seasonality spread and re-contracting, we could be subject to further
reduced value and possible impairment of our storage assets.
Spectra Energy Partners also plans to continue earnings growth by maximizing throughput on all sections of the
Express-Platte system. This entails connecting, where possible, to rail or barge terminals to extend the market reach of
the pipeline to refinery-customers beyond the end of the pipeline. This also includes optimizing pipeline and storage
operations and expanding terminal operations where appropriate.
Future earnings growth will be dependent on the success in renewing existing contracts or in securing new supply and
market for the pipelines. This will require ongoing increases in supply of crude oil and continued access to attractive
markets.
Our interstate pipeline operations are subject to pipeline safety regulations administered by PHMSA of the DOT.
These laws and regulations require us to comply with a significant set of requirements for the design, construction,
maintenance and operation of our interstate pipelines.
PHMSA is designing an Integrity Verification Process intended to create standards to verify maximum allowable
operating pressure, and to improve and expand integrity management processes. There remains uncertainty as to how
these standards will be implemented, but it is expected that the changes will impose additional costs on new pipeline
projects as well as on existing operations. In this climate of increasingly stringent regulation, pipeline failures or
failures to comply with applicable regulations could result in a reduction of allowable operating pressures as
authorized by PHMSA, which would reduce available capacity on our pipelines. Should any of these risks materialize,
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Distribution 

2015 2014 Increase
(Decrease) 2013 Increase

(Decrease)
(in millions, except where noted)

Operating revenues $1,527 $1,843 $(316 ) $1,848 $(5 )
Operating expenses
Natural gas purchased 691 879 (188 ) 826 53
Operating, maintenance and other 363 411 (48 ) 448 (37 )
Other income and expenses — (1 ) 1 — (1 )
EBITDA $473 $552 $(79 ) $574 $(22 )
Number of customers, thousands 1,437 1,420 17 1,399 21
Heating degree days, Fahrenheit 7,387 8,111 (724 ) 7,540 571
Pipeline throughput, TBtu (a) 759 713 46 907 (194 )
Canadian dollar exchange rate, average 1.28 1.10 0.18 1.03 0.07
____________
(a)Trillion British thermal units.
2015 Compared to 2014
Operating Revenues. The $316 million decrease was driven by:
•a $225 million decrease resulting from a weaker Canadian dollar,

•a $114 million decrease in residential customer usage of natural gas, mainly due to weather that was warmer than in2014 and

•a $13 million decrease from lower natural gas prices passed through to customers. Prices charged to customers areadjusted quarterly based on the 12 month New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) forecast, partially offset by
•a $31 million increase from growth in the number of customers.
Natural Gas Purchased. The $188 million decrease was driven by:
•a $98 million decrease resulting from a weaker Canadian dollar,

•a $93 million decrease due to lower volumes of natural gas sold to residential customers primarily due to warmerweather,
•a $13 million decrease from lower natural gas prices passed through to customers, partially offset by
•a $20 million increase from growth in the number of customers.
Operating, Maintenance and Other. The $48 million decrease was driven by a $57 million decrease resulting from a
weaker Canadian dollar.
2014 Compared to 2013
Operating Revenues. The $5 million decrease was driven by:
•a $147 million decrease resulting from a weaker Canadian dollar,

• an $8 million decrease in storage revenues primarily due to lower storage prices, partially offset
by

• an $81 million increase in customer usage of natural gas primarily due to weather that was colder than in
2013,

•a $34 million increase from higher natural gas prices passed through to customers. Prices charged to customers areadjusted quarterly based on the 12 month NYMEX forecast and
•a $34 million increase from growth in the number of customers.
Natural Gas Purchased. The $53 million increase was driven by:
•a $65 million increase due to higher volumes of natural gas sold primarily due to colder weather,
•a $34 million increase from higher natural gas prices passed through to customers and
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•a $25 million increase from growth in the number of customers, partially offset by
•a $73 million decrease resulting from a weaker Canadian dollar.
Operating, Maintenance and Other. The $37 million decrease was driven by a $30 million decrease resulting from a
weaker Canadian dollar.
Matters Affecting Future Distribution Results
Distribution plans to continue to expand the Dawn to Parkway transmission system in response to increased customer
demand to access new supplies at Dawn. These expansions will consist of both compression and pipeline projects, and
will lead to increased earnings. We expect that the long-term demand for natural gas in Ontario will remain relatively
stable with continued growth in peak-day demands, subject to the impacts of future governmental actions to reduce
greenhouse gas emissions. Some modest growth driven by low natural gas prices is expected to continue with specific
interest coming from communities that are not currently serviced by natural gas, given the significant price advantage
relative to their alternative energy options.
Natural gas storage prices have recently been compressed as a result of increasing natural gas supply and narrower
seasonal price spreads. Gas supply and demand dynamics continue to change as a result of the development of new
unconventional shale gas supplies. These market factors will continue to affect Union Gas’ unregulated storage and
regulated transportation revenues in the near term. Going forward, Union Gas expects some improvement in
unregulated storage values.
During the past several years, the Canadian dollar has fluctuated compared to the U.S. dollar, which affected earnings
to varying degrees. Changes in the exchange rate or any other factors are difficult to predict and may affect future
results.
Western Canada Transmission & Processing 

2015 2014 Increase
(Decrease) 2013 Increase

(Decrease)
(in millions, except where noted)

Operating revenues $1,285 $1,902 $(617 ) $1,767 $135
Operating expenses
Natural gas and petroleum products
purchased 193 466 (273 ) 391 75

Operating, maintenance and other 611 687 (76 ) 649 38
Other income and expenses 10 5 5 9 (4 )
EBITDA $491 $754 $(263 ) $736 $18
Pipeline throughput, TBtu 923 934 (11 ) 780 154
Volumes processed, TBtu 658 721 (63 ) 704 17
Canadian dollar exchange rate, average 1.28 1.10 0.18 1.03 0.07
2015 Compared to 2014
Operating Revenues. The $617 million decrease was driven by:
•a $199 million decrease resulting from a weaker Canadian dollar,
•a $194 million decrease due to lower NGL prices associated with the Empress operations,
•a $141 million decrease due primarily to lower sales volumes of residual natural gas at the Empress operations,

•a $108 million decrease arising from non-cash mark-to-market gains and losses associated with the risk managementprogram at the Empress operations,

•a $20 million decrease in transmission revenues due to lower interruptible transmission revenues and lower tollscharged to customers at M&N Canada and
•a $14 million decrease in sales volumes of NGLs at the Empress operations, partially offset by
•a $61 million increase from settlement gains associated with the risk management program at the Empress operations.
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Natural Gas and Petroleum Products Purchased. The $273 million decrease was driven by:

•a $160 million decrease due to lower volumes of natural gas purchases for extraction and make-up at the Empressoperations,

• a $67 million decrease primarily as a result of lower costs of sales at the Empress facility
and

•a $30 million decrease resulting from a weaker Canadian dollar.
Operating, Maintenance and Other. The $76 million decrease was driven by:
•a $91 million decrease resulting from a weaker Canadian dollar and
•an $18 million decrease primarily in costs passed through to customers at M&N Canada, partially offset by
•an $18 million increase due to overhead reduction costs and
•a $7 million non-cash asset impairment loss related to a natural gas processing plant.
2014 Compared to 2013
Operating Revenues. The $135 million increase was driven by:
•a $112 million increase due primarily to higher sales volumes of residual natural gas at the Empress operations,

•an $85 million increase from non-cash mark-to-market gains associated with the risk management programimplemented in early 2014,
•a $41 million increase due to higher propane prices associated with the Empress NGL business,

•a $19 million increase in gathering and processing revenues from new facilities in the Horn River and Montneyunconventional development areas,
•a $17 million increase in gathering and processing revenues from existing facilities,

•a $17 million increase from settlement gains associated with the risk management program implemented in early2014,
•a $13 million increase in transmission revenues due primarily to higher tolls at BC Pipeline,

•an $8 million increase primarily in interruptible transmission revenues due to a new supply source connected to theM&N Canada system and
•a $6 million increase in carbon and other non-income tax expense recovered from customers, partially offset by
•a $143 million decrease as a result of a weaker Canadian dollar and

•a $43 million decrease due to lower sales volumes of NGLs from decreased demand in the market at the Empressoperations.
Natural Gas and Petroleum Products Purchased. The $75 million increase was driven by:

•a $98 million increase due primarily to higher volumes of natural gas purchases for extraction and make-up atEmpress and

•a $19 million non-cash charge to reduce the value of propane inventory at the Empress operations to net realizablevalue at December 31, 2014, partially offset by
•a $36 million decrease as a result of a weaker Canadian dollar and
•an $8 million decrease primarily as a result of lower costs of NGL purchases at the Empress facility.
Operating, Maintenance and Other. The $38 million increase was driven by:
•a $38 million increase in plant turnaround and repair costs,
•a $9 million increase in Empress plant fuel costs due primarily to higher prices,
•an $8 million increase in maintenance expense,
•a $6 million increase primarily in costs passed through to customers at M&N Canada,
•a $6 million increase in carbon and other non-income tax expense,
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•a $6 million increase in operating costs of new facilities and
•a $5 million increase due to software support services, partially offset by
•a $48 million decrease as a result of a weaker Canadian dollar.
Matters Affecting Future Western Canada Transmission & Processing Results
Western Canada Transmission & Processing plans to continue earnings growth through capital efficient “supply push”
and “demand pull” initiatives. “Supply push” growth projects are associated with gathering and processing expansions and
incremental transportation capacity to support drilling activity in northern BC. Sizable growth in production is being
driven by the application of new drilling technologies to unconventional gas reservoirs, with current growth heaviest
in the southern and northern sections of the Montney play. “Demand pull” growth projects are associated with both
small and large scale LNG exports as well as new natural gas-fired electricity generation, methanol, and fertilizer
plants in BC and the Pacific Northwest. Prolific nearby gas supplies and favorable international market access have
made gas focused projects in BC and the U.S. Pacific Northwest very attractive. Earnings can fluctuate from period to
period as a result of the timing of processing plant turnarounds that reduce revenues while a plant is out of service and
increase operating costs as a result of the turnaround maintenance work. Western Canada Transmission & Processing’s
processing plants are generally scheduled for turnaround work every three to four years, with the work being
staggered to prevent significant outages at any given time in a single geographic area. Future earnings will also be
affected by the ability to renew service contracts and regulatory stability. Earnings from processing services will be
affected by the ability to access additional natural gas reserves. In addition, the Empress NGL business will be
affected by NGL prices, gas flows eastbound beyond Empress and costs of acquiring natural gas, NGL extraction
rights and NGLs.
During the past several years, the Canadian dollar has fluctuated compared to the U.S. dollar, which affected earnings
to varying degrees for brief periods. Changes in the exchange rate are difficult to predict and may affect future results.
In certain areas of Western Canada Transmission & Processing’s operations, lower natural gas prices resulting from
increasing North American gas production have reduced producer demand for both expansions of the BC gas
processing plants as well as renewals of existing gas processing contracts, and could continue to do so as long as gas
prices remain below historical norms.
Field Services

2015 2014 Increase
(Decrease) 2013 Increase

(Decrease)
(in millions, except where noted)

Earnings (loss) from equity investments $(461 ) $217 $(678 ) $343 $(126 )
EBITDA $(461 ) $217 $(678 ) $343 $(126 )
Natural gas gathered and
processed/transported, TBtu/d (a,b) 7.1 7.3 (0.2 ) 7.1 0.2

NGL production, MBbl/d (a) 410 454 (44 ) 426 28
Average natural gas price per MMBtu
(c,d) $2.66 $4.41 $(1.75 ) $3.65 $0.76

Average NGL price per gallon (e) $0.45 $0.89 $(0.44 ) $0.90 $(0.01 )
Average crude oil price per barrel (f) $48.80 $93.06 $(44.26 ) $98.04 $(4.98 )
____________

(a)Reflects 100% of volumes.
(b)Trillion British thermal units per day.
(c)Average price based on NYMEX Henry Hub.
(d)Million British thermal units.
(e)Does not reflect results of commodity hedges.
(f)Average price based on NYMEX calendar month.
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2015 Compared to 2014
EBITDA. Lower equity earnings of $678 million were mainly the result of the following variances, each representing
our 50% ownership portion of the earnings drivers at DCP Midstream:

•a $451 million decrease from commodity-sensitive processing arrangements, due to decreased NGL, crude oil andnatural gas prices,
•a $392 million decrease primarily as a result of goodwill and other asset impairments, net of tax impacts,

•a $71 million decrease in gains associated with the issuance of partnership units by DCP Partners in 2015 compared to2014 and

•a $15 million decrease primarily attributable to higher depreciation expense as a result of asset growth, partially offsetby

•an $87 million increase in gathering and processing margins as a result of asset growth, net of volume declines incertain geographic regions,

•

an $81 million increase resulting from decreased net income attributable to noncontrolling interests as a result of
unrealized derivative activity, goodwill impairment recognized during the year ended December 31, 2015 and a
greater portion of distributions allocated to the general partner of DCP Partners through our incentive distribution
rights, net of asset growth at DCP Partners,

•
a $36 million increase as a result of favorable results from ownership interests in NGL pipelines, primarily
attributable to the ramp-up of the Sand Hills and Front Range pipelines and favorable results from the Wholesale
Propane Logistics business,

•a $24 million increase as a result of net gains on sales of assets in 2015, compared to a loss on the sale of an asset in2014,

•a $16 million increase primarily attributable to lower operating expenses as a result of cost savings initiatives inoperations, net of additional costs from asset growth and

•a $14 million increase as a result of favorable results from third-party derivative instruments used to mitigate a portionof its expected commodity cash flow risk.
2014 Compared to 2013
EBITDA. Lower equity earnings of $126 million were mainly the result of the following variances, each representing
our 50% ownership portion of the earnings drivers at DCP Midstream:

•a $78 million decrease resulting from increased net income attributable to noncontrolling interests as a result ofgrowth in DCP Partners’ operations, as well as the effects of dropdown hedges,

•
a $45 million decrease from commodity-sensitive processing arrangements, due to the impact of higher transportation
and fractionation costs on our realized prices and decreased crude oil prices, partially offset by increased natural gas
prices,

•a $43 million decrease primarily attributable to higher operating expenses as a result of increased spending onreliability programs, as well as growth in Field Services’ operations,

•a $26 million decrease primarily as a result of losses on sales of assets and a goodwill impairment charge in 2014compared to gains on sales of assets in 2013,

•a $25 million decrease in gains associated with issuances of partnership units by DCP Partners in 2014 compared to2013,

•a $19 million decrease mainly due to higher interest expense as a result of higher interest rates from newly issued debtand lower capitalized interest on certain projects which were placed in service in 2013 and

•a $17 million decrease primarily attributable to higher depreciation expense as a result of growth in Field Services’business, partially offset by

•an $83 million increase in gathering and processing margins as a result of asset growth and higher volumes in certainof our geographic regions and

•a $43 million increase as a result of DCP Partners’ favorable results from third-party mark-to-market on derivativeinstruments used to mitigate a portion of its expected commodity cash flow risk, favorable results from Sand Hills and
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Southern Hills, and favorable results from NGL trading and gas marketing, partially offset by unfavorable results from
wholesale propane.
Supplemental Data
Below is supplemental information for DCP Midstream’s operating results (presented at 100%): 

2015 2014 2013
(in millions)

Operating revenues $7,420 $14,013 $12,038
Operating expenses 8,227 13,262 11,230
Operating income (loss) (807 ) 751 808
Other income and expenses 182 83 35
Interest expense, net 320 287 249
Income tax expense (benefit) (102 ) 11 10
Net income (loss) (843 ) 536 584
Net income—noncontrolling interests 86 248 93
Net income (loss) attributable to members’ interests $(929 ) $288 $491
Matters Affecting Future Field Services Results
The oil and gas industry is cyclical, with the operating results of companies in the industry significantly affected by
drilling activity, which may be impacted by prevailing commodity prices. DCP Midstream’s business has commodity
price exposure as a result of being compensated for certain services in the form of commodities rather than cash.
Commodity prices have declined substantially and have experienced significant volatility. This has significantly
reduced DCP Midstream’s earnings and cash flows as compared to prior years. If commodity prices continue to remain
weak for a sustained period, our natural gas throughput and NGL volumes may be further impacted, particularly as
producers are curtailing or redirecting drilling, which could further reduce our earnings and cash flows. Drilling
activity levels vary by geographic area, but in general, we have observed widespread decreases in drilling activity with
lower commodity prices.
Continued lower commodity prices could result in further decreases in exploration and development activities in the
fields served by our gas gathering and residue gas and NGL pipeline transportation systems, and our natural gas
treating and processing plants, which could lead to reduced utilization of these assets. Despite current weakness, our
long-term view is that commodity prices will be at levels that we believe will support natural gas, condensate and
NGL production. We believe that future commodity prices will be influenced by North American supply
deliverability, the severity of winter and summer weather, the level of North American production and drilling activity
by exploration and production companies and balance of trade between imports and exports of liquid natural gas and
NGLs.
NGL prices are impacted by the demand from petrochemical and refining industries and export facilities. The
petrochemical industry has been making significant investment in building and expanding facilities to convert
chemical plants from a heavier oilbased feedstock to lighter NGL-based feedstocks, including ethane. This increased
demand in future years as such facilities come into service should provide support for the increasing supply of ethane.
Prior to those facilities commencing operations ethane prices could remain weak with supply in excess of demand. In
addition, export facilities are being expanded and built, which should provide support for the increasing supply of
NGLs. Although there can be, and has been, near-term volatility in NGL prices, longer term we believe that there will
be sufficient demand in NGLs to support increasing supply.
Other

2015 2014 Increase
(Decrease) 2013 Increase

(Decrease)
(in millions)

Operating revenues $73 $72 $1 $72 $—
Operating expenses
Operating, maintenance and other 457 141 316 185 (44 )
Other income and expenses — 11 (11 ) 27 (16 )
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2015 Compared to 2014
EBITDA. The $326 million change primarily reflects goodwill impairment charges associated with the Westcoast
acquisition in 2002.
2014 Compared to 2013
EBITDA. The $28 million change reflects lower transaction costs associated with the U.S. Assets Dropdown and
lower employee benefit costs, partially offset by a 2013 benefit from the reversal of an uncertain tax position related
to matters prior to the spin-off of Spectra Energy in 2007.
Matters Affecting Future Other Results
Future Other results will continue to include corporate and business services we provide for our operations, and will
also include operating costs and self-insured losses associated with our captive insurance entities. The results for
Other could be impacted by the number and severity of insured property losses.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
The application of accounting policies and estimates is an important process that continues to evolve as our operations
change and accounting guidance is issued. We have identified a number of critical accounting policies and estimates
that require the use of significant estimates and judgments.
We base our estimates and judgments on historical experience and on other assumptions that we believe are
reasonable at the time of application. These estimates and judgments may change as time passes and more information
becomes available. If estimates are different than the actual amounts recorded, adjustments are made in subsequent
periods to take into consideration the new information. We discuss our critical accounting policies and estimates and
other significant accounting policies with our Audit Committee.
Regulatory Accounting
We account for certain of our operations under accounting for regulated entities. As a result, we record assets and
liabilities that result from the regulated ratemaking process that may not be recorded under generally accepted
accounting principles for non-regulated entities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have been
deferred because such costs are probable of future recovery in customer rates. Regulatory liabilities generally
represent obligations to make refunds to customers or for instances where the regulator provides current rates that are
intended to recover costs that are expected to be incurred in the future. We continually assess whether the regulatory
assets are probable of future recovery by considering factors such as applicable regulatory changes and recent rate
orders to other regulated entities. Based on this assessment, we believe our existing regulatory assets, which primarily
relate to the future collection of deferred income tax costs for our Canadian regulated operations, are probable of
recovery. This assessment reflects the current political and regulatory climate at the state, provincial and federal
levels, and is subject to change in the future. If future recovery of costs ceases to be probable, regulatory asset
write-offs would be required. Additionally, regulatory agencies can provide flexibility in the manner and timing of the
depreciation of property, plant and equipment and amortization of regulatory assets. Total regulatory assets were
$1,397 million as of December 31, 2015 and $1,494 million as of December 31, 2014. Total regulatory liabilities were
$385 million as of December 31, 2015 and $430 million as of December 31, 2014.
Impairment of Goodwill
We had goodwill balances of $4,154 million at December 31, 2015 and $4,714 million at December 31, 2014. The
decrease in goodwill in 2015 was primarily due to the $333 million impairment of goodwill of our BC Field Services
business and our Empress NGL operations associated with the Westcoast acquisition in 2002, as well as the result of
foreign currency translation.
As permitted under accounting guidance on testing goodwill for impairment, we perform either a qualitative
assessment or a quantitative assessment of each of our reporting units based on management’s judgment. With respect
to our qualitative assessments, we consider events and circumstances specific to us, such as macroeconomic
conditions, industry and market considerations, cost factors and overall financial performance, when evaluating
whether it is more likely than not that the fair values of our reporting units are less than their respective carrying
amounts.
In connection with our quantitative assessments, we primarily use a discounted cash flow analysis to determine fair
values of those reporting units. Key assumptions in the determination of fair value include the use of an appropriate
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served by our operations, regulatory stability, the ability to renew contracts, commodity prices (where appropriate)
and foreign currency exchange rates, as well as other factors that affect our reporting units’ revenue, expense and
capital expenditure projections.
Based on the results of our annual goodwill impairment testing, no indicators of impairment were noted and the fair
values of the reporting units that we assessed at April 1, 2015 (our annual testing date) were in excess of their
respective carrying values.
We believe the assumptions used in our analyses are appropriate and result in reasonable estimates of the fair values
of our reporting units. However, the assumptions used are subject to uncertainty, and declines in the future
performance or cash flows of our reporting units, changing business conditions, further sustained declines in
commodity prices or increases to our weighted average cost of capital assumptions may result in the recognition of
impairment charges, which could be significant.
No triggering events have occurred with our reporting units since the April 1, 2015 test that would warrant re-testing
for goodwill impairment except for BC Field Services and Empress.
In the fourth quarter of 2015, we continued to assess goodwill at BC Field Services and Empress and performed
further testing based on a combination of an income approach and a market approach. The impairment test resulted in
recognition of a $270 million goodwill impairment for BC Field Services and a $63 million goodwill impairment for
Empress which resulted in a total goodwill impairment of $333 million.
Due to the significant downturn in commodity prices, DCP Midstream performed a goodwill impairment test which
was finalized in the third quarter of 2015. The impairment test was based on an internal discounted cash flow model
taking into account various observable and non-observable factors, such as prices, volumes, expenses and discount
rate. The impairment test resulted in DCP Midstream’s recognition of a $460 million goodwill impairment, which
reduced our equity earnings from DCP Midstream by $123 million after-tax for the nine month period ending
September 30, 2015.
Due to the impairment of goodwill recognized by DCP Midstream, we assessed our equity investment in DCP
Midstream and determined that our investment’s fair value exceeded it's carrying value.
Revenue Recognition
Revenues from the transmission, storage, processing, distribution and sales of natural gas, from the transportation and
storage of crude oil, and from the sales of NGLs, are recognized when either the service is provided or the product is
delivered. Revenues related to these services provided or products delivered but not yet billed are estimated each
month. These estimates are generally based on contract data, regulatory information, estimated distribution usage
based on historical data adjusted for heating degree days, commodity prices and preliminary throughput and allocation
measurements. Final bills for the current month are billed and collected in the following month. Differences between
actual and estimated unbilled revenues are immaterial.
Pension and Other Post-Retirement Benefits
The calculations of pension and other post-retirement expense and liabilities require the use of numerous assumptions.
Changes in these assumptions can result in different reported expense and liability amounts, and future actual
demographic and economic outcomes can differ from the assumptions. We believe that the most critical assumptions
used in the accounting for pension and other post-retirement benefits are the expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets, the assumed discount rate, and the medical and prescription drug cost trend rate assumptions.
Future changes in plan asset returns, assumed discount rates and various other factors related to the participants in our
pension and post-retirement plans will impact future pension expense and funding.
The expected return on plan assets is important, as certain of our pension and other post-retirement benefit plans are
partially funded. Expected long-term rates of return on plan assets are developed by using a weighted average of
expected returns for each asset class to which the plan assets are allocated. For 2015, the assumed average return was
8.00% for the U.S. pension plan assets, 7.40% for the Canadian pension plan assets and 6.90% for the U.S. other
post-retirement benefit assets. A change in the rate of return of 25 basis points for these assets would impact annual
benefit expense by approximately $1 million before tax for U.S. plans and by approximately $2 million before tax for
Canadian plans. The Canadian other post-retirement benefit plans are not funded.
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quality bonds for which the timing and amount of cash outflows approximate the estimated payouts of the plans.
Discount rates of 4.10% for the U.S. plans and 4.00% for the Canadian plans were used to calculate the 2015 net
periodic benefit cost, and represent a weighted average of the applicable rates for all U.S. and Canadian plans,
respectively. A 25 basis-point change in the discount rates would impact annual before-tax net periodic benefit cost by
less than $1 million for U.S. plans and $4 million for Canadian plans. Discount rates of 4.44% for the U.S. plans and
4.03% for the Canadian plans were used to calculate the 2015 year-end benefit obligations and represent a weighted
average of the applicable rates for all U.S. and Canadian plans, respectively. The weighted average discount rates used
to determine the benefit obligation increased approximately 0.35% for the U.S. plans and approximately 0.03% for the
Canadian plans during 2015. The increase in the benefit obligation discount rate and actuarial experience during 2015
resulted in a decrease in benefit obligations at December 31, 2015 compared to December 31, 2014.
See Note 23 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on pension and other post-retirement
benefits.
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Known Trends and Uncertainties
As of December 31, 2015, we had negative working capital of $1,744 million. This balance includes commercial
paper liabilities totaling $1,112 million, current maturities of long-term debt of $652 million and a payable to an
equity investment of $148 million. We will rely upon cash flows from operations and various financing transactions,
which may include debt and/or equity issuances, to fund our liquidity and capital requirements for 2016. SEP is
expected to be self-funding through its cash flows from operations, use of its revolving credit facility and its access to
capital markets. We receive cash distributions from SEP in accordance with the partnership agreement, which
considers our level of ownership and incentive distribution rights.
As of December 31, 2015, our four revolving credit facilities included Spectra Capital’s $1.0 billion facility, SEP’s $2.0
billion facility, Westcoast’s 400 million Canadian dollar facility and Union Gas’ 500 million Canadian dollar facility.
These facilities are used principally as back-stops for commercial paper programs. At Spectra Capital, SEP and
Westcoast, we primarily use commercial paper for temporary funding of capital expenditures. At Union Gas, we
primarily use commercial paper to support short-term working capital fluctuations. We also utilize commercial paper,
other variable-rate debt and interest rate swaps to achieve our desired mix of fixed and variable-rate debt. See Note 15
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of available credit facilities and Financing Cash Flows
and Liquidity for a discussion of effective shelf registrations.
Our consolidated capital structure includes commercial paper, long-term debt (including current maturities), preferred
stock of subsidiaries and total equity. As of December 31, 2015, our capital structure was 59.8% debt, 26.6% common
equity of controlling interests and 13.6% noncontrolling interests and preferred stock of subsidiaries.
Cash flows from operations for our 100%-owned and majority-owned businesses are stable given that approximately
90% of revenues are derived from fee-based services, of which most are regulated. However, total operating cash
flows are subject to a number of factors, including, but not limited to, earnings sensitivities to weather, commodity
prices, distributions from our equity investments and the timing of cost recoveries pursuant to regulatory approvals.
See Part I. Item 1A. Risk Factors for further discussion.
Cash distributions from our equity investment, DCP Midstream, can fluctuate, mostly as a result of earnings
sensitivities to commodity prices, as well as its level of capital expenditures and other investing activities. DCP
Midstream funds its operations and investing activities mostly from its operating cash flows, third-party debt and
equity transactions associated with DCP Partners. DCP Midstream is required to make quarterly tax distributions to us
based on allocated taxable income. In addition to tax distributions, periodic distributions are determined by DCP
Midstream’s board of directors based on its earnings, operating cash flows and other factors, including capital
expenditures and other investing activities, commodity prices outlook and the credit environment. We received no tax
or periodic distributions from DCP Midstream during 2015. We received total tax and periodic distributions from
DCP midstream of $237 million in 2014 and $215 million in 2013. These distributions are classified within Operating
Cash Flows. We continue to assess the effect of sustained lower commodity prices and other activities at DCP
Midstream on cash expected to be received from DCP Midstream and adjust our expansion or other activities as
necessary.
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future Canadian growth. At December 31, 2015, $131 million of Cash and Cash Equivalents was held by our
Canadian subsidiaries. Historically, we have reinvested a substantial portion of our Canadian operations’ earnings in
Canada. Earnings not needed by our Canadian operations have been distributed to Spectra Energy Corp (the U.S.
parent) with minimal
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incremental U.S. tax liability. We anticipate continued substantial reinvestment of our future Canadian earnings in
Canada; however, future distributions to Spectra Energy Corp may incur incremental U.S. tax at the U.S. statutory rate
without the ability to use foreign tax credits. The timing of when distributions may incur such incremental U.S. tax
depends on many factors, such as the amount of future capital expansions in Canada, the tax characterization of our
distributions as returns of capital or dividends, the impacts of tax planning on merger and acquisition activities and tax
legislation at the time of the distributions.
As we execute on our strategic objectives around organic growth and expansion projects, expansion expenditures are
expected to approximate $3.7 billion in 2016 and $2.2 billion in 2017, excluding contributions from noncontrolling
interests. The timing and extent of these expenditures are likely to vary significantly from year to year, depending
mostly on general economic conditions and market requirements. Given that we expect to continue to pursue
expansion and earnings growth opportunities over the next several years and also given the scheduled maturities of
our existing debt instruments, capital resources will continue to include long-term borrowings and possibly securing
additional sources of capital including debt and/or equity securities. We remain committed to maintaining a capital
structure and liquidity profile that continue to support an investment-grade credit rating.
Cash Flow Analysis
The following table summarizes the changes in cash flows for each of the periods presented:

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013
(in millions)

Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $2,247 $2,221 $2,030
Investing activities (2,782 ) (2,003 ) (3,236 )
Financing activities 540 (199 ) 1,316
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (7 ) (5 ) (3 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2 ) 14 107
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 215 201 94
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period $213 $215 $201
Operating Cash Flows
Net cash provided by operating activities increased $26 million to $2,247 million in 2015 compared to 2014. This
change was driven mostly by changes in working capital, mostly offset by lower earnings.
Net cash provided by operating activities increased $191 million to $2,221 million in 2014 compared to 2013. This
change was driven mostly by:
•higher earnings and
•distributions from equity investments, partially offset by
•changes in working capital.
Investing Cash Flows
Net cash flows used in investing activities increased $779 million to $2,782 million in 2015 compared to 2014. This
change was driven mostly by:
•a $685 million net increase in capital and investment expenditures and
•a $248 million contribution to Gulfstream used to retire debt, partially offset by

•a $396 million distribution received from Gulfstream with proceeds from a Gulfstream debt offering in 2015,compared to a $200 million distribution from SESH with proceeds from a SESH debt offering in 2014.
Net cash flows used in investing activities decreased $1,233 million to $2,003 million in 2014 compared to 2013. This
change was driven mostly by:
•a $1,254 million net cash outlay for the acquisition of Express-Platte in March 2013 and

•a $179 million increase in distributions from equity investments in 2014, comprised mostly of a $200 milliondistribution from SESH with proceeds from a SESH debt offering, partially offset by

53

Edgar Filing: Spectra Energy Corp. - Form 10-K

74



Edgar Filing: Spectra Energy Corp. - Form 10-K

75



Table of Contents

•$6 million of net purchases of available-for-sale securities in 2014 compared to $146 million of net proceeds in 2013and

•a $28 million increase in capital and investment expenditures in 2014. Capital and investment expenditures include a$189 million investment in SESH, used by SESH to retire debt.
Capital and Investment Expenditures by Business Segment
Capital and investment expenditures are detailed by business segment in the following table. Capital and investment
expenditures presented below include expenditures from continuing operations.

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013
(in millions)

Spectra Energy Partners (a,b) $2,007 $1,241 $1,299
Distribution 544 427 357
Western Canada Transmission & Processing 360 473 561
Total reportable segments 2,911 2,141 2,217
Other 61 146 42
Total consolidated $2,972 $2,287 $2,259
_____ ___

(a)Excludes the $1,254 million net cash outlay for the acquisition of Express-Platte in March 2013. See Note 3 ofNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussions.
(b)Excludes a $71 million loan to an equity investment in 2013.
In March 2013, we acquired Express-Platte for $1.5 billion, consisting of $1.25 billion in cash and $260 million of
acquired debt, before working capital adjustments. The acquisition was primarily funded through the issuance of stock
in 2012 and debt. See Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the acquisition of
Express-Platte.
Capital and investment expenditures for 2015 totaled $2,972 million and included $2,281 million for expansion
projects, $691 million for maintenance and other projects.
We project 2016 capital and investment expenditures of approximately $4.3 billion, consisting of approximately $2.7
billion for Spectra Energy Partners, $0.9 billion for Distribution and $0.7 billion for Western Canada Transmission &
Processing. Total projected 2016 capital and investment expenditures include approximately $3.7 billion of expansion
capital expenditures and $0.6 billion for maintenance and upgrades of existing plants, pipelines and infrastructure to
serve growth. These capital and investment expenditures related to expansion exclude contributions from
noncontrolling interests.
Capital expansion projects are developed and executed using results-proven project management processes. We
evaluate the strategic fit and commercial and execution risks, and continuously measure performance compared to
plan. Ongoing communications between project teams and senior leadership ensure we maintain the right focus and
deliver the expected results.
Expansion capital expenditures included several key projects placed into service in 2015, including:

•

OPEN - A 550 million cubic feet per day (MMcf/d) expansion of the Texas Eastern pipeline system consisting
of new pipeline, a new compressor station and other associated facility upgrades. The project is designed to
transport gas produced in the Utica Shale and Marcellus Shale to U.S. markets in the Midwest, Southeast and
Gulf Coast. The project was placed in-service during the second half of 2015.

•

SESH Dentville - Installation of a single compressor located near the SESH/Texas Eastern Interconnect to maintain
deliveries from Texas Eastern into SESH with changing pressure profile on Texas Eastern due to mainline expansion
projects. Additional capacity range of 474 MMcf/d max, 102.2 MMcf/d min. The project was placed in-service during
the fourth quarter of 2015.

•

Uniontown to Gas City - The project provides shippers with 425 MMcf/d of firm transportation service from the
supply-rich area west of Uniontown, Pennsylvania to a new delivery meter with Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line near
Gas City, Indiana for further redelivery to markets in the Midwest. Five shippers combine to contract for the full 425
MMcf/d of capacity under the project. The project was placed in-service during the third quarter of 2015.
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capabilities of Bobcat Gas Storage facility. Development of Cavern Well 5 increases the working gas capacity to 5.6
BCF and was placed in-service during the fourth quarter of 2015.
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•

2015 Dawn to Parkway - A 397 MMcf/d expansion of the Dawn to Parkway transmission system that consisted of the
Parkway West project which includes the development of a new Greenfield compressor site west of Toronto and the
installation of two new compressors and associated infrastructure, the Parkway C and D compressor units and the
Brantford-Kirkwall 48 inch pipeline loop.
Significant 2016 expansion projects expenditures are expected to include:

•

AIM - A 342 MMcf/d expansion of the Algonquin system consisting of replacement pipeline, new pipeline, new and
modified meter station facilities and additional compression at existing stations. The project is designed to transport
gas from existing interconnects in New Jersey and New York to LDC markets in the northeast. In-service is scheduled
by the second half of 2016.

•

Ozark Conversion - The project includes abandonment of portions of the Ozark Gas Transmission system from
natural gas service and leasing of the abandoned lines to Magellan to transport approximately 75,000 Bbls/d of refined
products. Completion of Spectra’s scope of work occurred during the third quarter of 2015. Completion of Magellan’s
scope of work and system in-service is expected during the first half of 2016.

•

Gulf Market Expansion - This Texas Eastern system expansion project connects growth markets (Gulf Coast LNG
and industrials) with diverse, growing shale supply. The project consists of installing reverse-compression capability
at six compressor stations to provide up to 650 MMcf/d. The project will be executed in two phases. Phase 1, due to
go in-service in the second half of 2016, will provide north to south compression at five stations. Phase 2, due to go
in-service in the second half of 2017, will provide north to south compression at one station and new compression at
one existing compressor station and one new compressor station.

•Loudon Expansion - This project will provide a customer with 40,000 decatherms per day (Dth/d) of incrementalcapacity. The project is expected to be in-service during the second half of 2016.

•
Sabal Trail - 1,100 MMcf/d of new capacity to access onshore shale gas supplies. Facilities include a new 465-mile
pipeline, laterals and various compressor stations. The project is expected to be in-service during the first half of
2017.

•
Salem Lateral - An expansion of the Algonquin system for delivery of 115 MMcf/d of natural gas to the Footprint
Salem Harbor Power Station in Salem, Massachusetts. The project is expected to be in-service during the second half
of 2016.

•Burlington-Oakville - 290 MMcf/d of new capacity for the Burlington/Oakville market. The project consists of 7miles of 20 inch pipe. The project is expected to be in-service during the second half of 2016.

•
2016 Dawn Parkway - A 406 MMcf/d expansion of the Dawn to Parkway transmission system consisting of 12.4
miles of 48 inch Hamilton to Milton pipeline and the installation of a new compressor and associated infrastructure at
Lobo. The project is expected to be in-service during the second half of 2016.

•
2017 Dawn Parkway - A 419 MMcf/d expansion of the Dawn to Parkway transmission system consisting of the
addition of a new 44,500 horsepower compressor at each of our Dawn, Lobo and Bright Compressor Stations. Service
to customers is expected in the second half of 2017.

•
Express Enhancement - This project will increase system capacity by 21,000 barrels per day. Facilities include the
addition of tank storage at Hardisty, AB and Buffalo, MT and additional pumps at Buffalo, MT. The project is
expected to be in-service during the second half of 2016.

•
High Pine Expansion - A 240 MMcf/d expansion of the T-North pipeline system consisting of two 42 inch pipeline
loops and an additional compressor unit with associated infrastructure at the Sunset Creek compressor site. The
project is expected to be in-service during the second half of 2016.

•

Jackfish Lake project - Consists primarily of two 36 inch pipeline loop additions totaling approximately 22 miles in
length along the existing Fort St. John Mainline that will carry up to approximately 140 MMcf/d of gas from
numerous receipt points in the South Montney production area. This project is expected to be in service within the
first half of 2017.

•
Reliability and Maintainability (RAM) project - Designed to enhance the performance of the T-South system to
accommodate the increased base load on the system being driven by increased production in Northeast BC. This
project is expected to be in service in various stages in 2016 to 2018.

Edgar Filing: Spectra Energy Corp. - Form 10-K

78



55

Edgar Filing: Spectra Energy Corp. - Form 10-K

79



Table of Contents

Financing Cash Flows and Liquidity
Net cash provided by financing activities totaled $540 million in 2015 compared to $199 million used in financing
activities in 2014. This $739 million change was driven mostly by:

•$1,300 million of net proceeds from long-term debt in 2015, compared to net repayments of long-term debt of $156million in 2014 and
•$546 million proceeds from the issuance of SEP units in 2015, compared to $327 million in 2014, partially offset by

•commercial paper redemptions of $439 million in 2015, compared to commercial paper issuances of $574 million in2014.
Net cash used in financing activities totaled $199 million in 2014 compared to $1,316 million provided by financing
activities in 2013. This $1,515 million change was driven mostly by:

•$156 million of net redemptions of long-term debt in 2014 compared to $2,233 million of net issuances in 2013 whichwere mostly used to fund the acquisition of Express-Platte and the U.S. Assets Dropdown, partially offset by

•$574 million of net commercial paper issuances in 2014 compared to $206 million of net commercial paperrepayments in 2013,

•$327 million in proceeds from SEP’s at-the-market program in 2014 compared to $214 million in proceeds from SEP’sissuance of units in 2013, and
•$145 million of contributions from noncontrolling interest in 2014 compared to $23 million in 2013.
Significant Financing Activities—2015
Debt Issuances.   The following long-term debt issuances were completed during 2015 as part of our overall financing
plan to fund capital expenditures, to refinance maturing debt obligations and for other corporate purposes:

Amount Interest Rate Due Date
(in millions)

SEP $ 500 3.50 % 2025
SEP 500 4.50 % 2045
Westcoast 222 (a) 3.77 % 2025
Westcoast 37 (a) 4.79 % 2041
Union Gas 152 (a) 3.19 % 2025
Union Gas 190 (a) 4.20 % 2044
  __________________
(a)U.S. dollar equivalent at time of issuance.
SEP Common Unit Issuances. In March 2015, SEP entered into an equity distribution agreement under which it may
sell and issue common units up to an aggregate offering price of $500 million, and in December 2015 SEP replaced
the equity distribution agreement. The terms of this new equity distribution agreement are substantially similar to
those in SEP’s previous agreements and allow SEP to sell and issue up to an aggregate offering price of $1 billion of
common units. This at-the-market offering program allows SEP to offer and sell its common units, representing
limited partner interests, at prices it deems appropriate through a sales agent. Sales of common units, if any, will be
made by means of ordinary brokers’ transactions on the NYSE, in block transactions, or as otherwise agreed to
between SEP and the sales agent.
SEP issued 12.0 million limited partner units to the public in 2015 under its at-the-market program and approximately
245,000 general partner units to Spectra Energy. Total net proceeds to SEP were $557 million (net proceeds to Spectra
Energy were $546 million). The net proceeds were used for SEP’s general partnership purposes, which may have
included debt repayments, capital expenditures and/or additions to working capital.
Westcoast Preferred Stock Issuance.    On December 15, 2015, Westcoast issued 4.6 million Cumulative 5-Year
Minimum Rate Reset Redeemable First Preferred Shares, Series 10 for an aggregate principal amount of 115 million
Canadian dollars (approximately $84 million as of the issuance date). Net proceeds from the issuance were used to
fund capital expenditures, to refinance maturing debt obligations and for other corporate purposes.
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Significant Financing Activities—2014
Debt Issuances.    The following long-term debt issuances were completed during 2014: 

Amount Interest Rate Due Date
(in millions)

Spectra Capital $ 300 variable 2018
Westcoast 316 (a) 3.43 % 2024
Union Gas 229 (a) 4.20 % 2044
Union Gas 183 (a) 2.76 % 2021
 __________________
(a)U.S. dollar equivalent at time of issuance.
SEP Common Unit Issuances. SEP issued 6.4 million limited partner units to the public in 2014 under its
at-the-market program and approximately 132,000 general partner units to Spectra Energy. Total net proceeds to SEP
were $334 million (net proceeds to Spectra Energy were $327 million). The net proceeds were used for SEP’s general
partnership purposes, which may have included debt repayments, future acquisitions, capital expenditures and/or
additions to working capital.
Significant Financing Activities—2013 
Debt Issuances.    The following long-term debt issuances were completed during 2013: 

Amount Interest Rate Due Date
(in millions)

Spectra Capital $ 1,200 (a) variable N/A
Spectra Capital 650 3.30 % 2023
SEP 1,000 4.75 % 2024
SEP 500 2.95 % 2018
SEP 400 5.95 % 2043
SEP 400 variable 2018
Union Gas 237 (b) 3.79 % 2023
 __________________
(a)Repaid in the fourth quarter of 2013.
(b)U.S. dollar equivalent at time of issuance.
SEP Common Unit Issuances. SEP issued 0.6 million common units to the public in 2013 under its at-the-market
program, for total net proceeds of $24 million.
In April 2013, SEP issued 5.2 million common units to the public, representing limited partner interests, and
0.1 million general partner units to Spectra Energy. Total net proceeds to SEP were $193 million (net proceeds to
Spectra Energy were $190 million). Net proceeds to SEP were temporarily invested in restricted available-for-sale
securities until the Express-Platte dropdown, at which time the funds were partially used to pay for a portion of the
transaction. See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the Express-Platte
transaction with SEP.
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Available Credit Facilities and Restrictive Debt Covenants

Expiration
Date

Total
Credit
Facilities
Capacity

Commercial
Paper
Outstanding at
December 31,
2015

Available
Credit
Facilities
Capacity

(in millions)
Spectra Energy Capital, LLC (a) 2019 $1,000 $481 $519
SEP (b) 2019 2,000 476 1,524
Westcoast (c) 2019 289 6 283
Union Gas (d) 2019 361 149 212
Total $3,650 $1,112 $2,538
  __________________

(a)
Revolving credit facility contains a covenant requiring the Spectra Energy consolidated debt-to-total capitalization
ratio, as defined in the agreement, to not exceed 65%. Per the terms of the agreement, collateralized debt is
excluded from the calculation of the ratio. This ratio was 59.6% at December 31, 2015.

(b)
Revolving credit facility contains a covenant that requires SEP to maintain a ratio of total Consolidated
Indebtedness-to-Consolidated EBITDA, as defined in the agreement, of 5.0 to 1 or less. As of December 31, 2015,
this ratio was 3.6 to 1.

(c)
U.S. dollar equivalent at December 31, 2015. The revolving credit facility is 400 million Canadian dollars and
contains a covenant that requires the Westcoast non-consolidated debt-to-total capitalization ratio to not exceed
75%. The ratio was 35.4% at December 31, 2015.

(d)

U.S. dollar equivalent at December 31, 2015. The revolving credit facility is 500 million Canadian dollars and
contains a covenant that requires the Union Gas debt-to-total capitalization ratio to not exceed 75% and a provision
which requires Union Gas to repay all borrowings under the facility for a period of two days during the second
quarter of each year. The ratio was 67.8% at December 31, 2015.

The issuances of commercial paper, letters of credit and revolving borrowings reduce the amounts available under the
credit facilities. As of December 31, 2015, there were no letters of credit issued or revolving borrowings outstanding
under the credit facilities.
Our credit agreements contain various covenants, including the maintenance of certain financial ratios. Failure to meet
those covenants beyond applicable grace periods could result in accelerated due dates and/or termination of the
agreements. As of December 31, 2015, we were in compliance with those covenants. In addition, our credit
agreements allow for acceleration of payments or termination of the agreements due to nonpayment, or in some cases,
due to the acceleration of other significant indebtedness of the borrower or some of its subsidiaries. Our debt and
credit agreements do not contain provisions that trigger an acceleration of indebtedness based solely on the occurrence
of a material adverse change in our financial condition or results of operations.
As noted above, the terms of our Spectra Capital credit agreements require our consolidated
debt-to-total-capitalization ratio, as defined in the agreement, to be 65% or lower. Per the terms of the agreement,
collateralized debt is excluded from the calculation of the ratio. This ratio was 59.6% at December 31, 2015. Our
equity and, as a result, this ratio, is sensitive to significant movements of the Canadian dollar relative to the U.S. dollar
due to the significance of our Canadian operations as discussed in “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About
Market Risk—Foreign Currency Risk.” Based on the strength of our total capitalization as of December 31, 2015,
however, it is not likely that a material adverse effect would occur as a result of a weakened Canadian dollar.
Dividends.    Our near-term objective is to increase our cash dividend by $0.14 per share, per year, through 2018. We
expect to continue our policy of paying regular cash dividends. The declaration and payment of dividends are subject
to the sole discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend upon many factors, including the financial condition,
earnings and capital requirements of our operating subsidiaries, covenants associated with certain debt obligations,
legal requirements, regulatory constraints and other factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors. We declared a
quarterly cash dividend of $0.405 per common share on January 05, 2016 payable on March 08, 2016 to shareholders
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of record at the close of business on February 12, 2016.
Other Financing Matters.    Spectra Energy Corp and Spectra Capital have an effective shelf registration statement on
file with the SEC to register the issuance of unlimited amounts of various equity and debt securities. SEP has an
effective shelf registration statement on file with the SEC to register the issuance of unlimited amounts of limited
partner common units. SEP also has $944 million available as of December 31, 2015 for the issuance of limited
partner common units under another effective shelf registration statement on file with the SEC related to its
at-the-market program. Westcoast and Union Gas have an aggregate 1.7 billion Canadian dollars (approximately $1.2
billion) available as of December 31, 2015 for the issuance of debt securities in the Canadian market under their
medium term note shelf prospectuses.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We enter into guarantee arrangements in the normal course of business to facilitate commercial transactions with third
parties. These arrangements include financial guarantees, stand-by letters of credit, debt guarantees, surety bonds and
indemnifications. See Note 20 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of guarantee
arrangements.
Most of the guarantee arrangements that we enter into enhance the credit standings of certain subsidiaries,
non-consolidated entities or less than 100%-owned entities, enabling them to conduct business. As such, these
guarantee arrangements involve elements of performance and credit risk which are not included on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets. The possibility of us having to honor our contingencies is largely dependent upon the future
operations of our subsidiaries, investees and other third parties, or the occurrence of certain future events.
Issuance of these guarantee arrangements is not required for the majority of our operations. As such, if we
discontinued issuing these guarantee arrangements, there would not be a material impact to our consolidated results of
operations, financial position or cash flows.
We do not have material off-balance sheet financing entities or structures, except for normal operating lease
arrangements, guarantee arrangements and financings entered into by DCP Midstream and our other equity
investments. For additional information on these commitments, see Notes 19 and 20 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.
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Contractual Obligations
We enter into contracts that require payment of cash at certain periods based on certain specified minimum quantities
and prices. The following table summarizes our contractual cash obligations for each of the periods presented. The
table below excludes all amounts classified as Current Liabilities on the December 31, 2015 Consolidated Balance
Sheet other than Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt. It is expected that the majority of Current Liabilities will be
paid in cash in 2016.
Contractual Obligations as of December 31, 2015

Payments Due By Period

Total 2016 2017 &
2018

2019 &
2020

2021 &
Beyond

(in millions)
Long-term debt (a) $20,472 $1,300 $4,038 $2,635 $12,499
Operating leases (b) 334 49 80 66 139
Purchase Obligations: (c)
Firm capacity payments (d) 2,786 188 424 284 1,890
Energy commodity contracts (e) 240 227 13 — —
Other purchase obligations (f) 532 418 58 34 22
Other long-term liabilities on the Consolidated Balance
Sheet (g) 54 46 8 — —

Total contractual cash obligations $24,418 $2,228 $4,621 $3,019 $14,550
__________

(a)See Note 15 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Amounts include principal payments and estimatedscheduled interest payments over the life of the associated debt and capital lease obligations.
(b)See Note 19.
(c)Purchase obligations reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets have been excluded from the above table.

(d)Includes firm capacity payments that provide us with uninterrupted firm access to natural gas transportation andstorage.

(e)
Includes contractual obligations to purchase physical quantities of NGLs and natural gas. Amounts include certain
hedges as defined by applicable accounting standards. For contracts where the price paid is based on an index, the
amount is based on forward market prices at December 31, 2015.

(f)
Includes contracts for software and consulting or advisory services. Amounts also include contractual obligations
for engineering, procurement and construction costs for pipeline projects. Amounts exclude certain open purchase
orders for services that are provided on demand, where the timing of the purchase cannot be determined.

(g)

Includes estimated 2016 retirement plan contributions (see Note 23). We are unable to estimate retirement plan
contributions beyond 2016 due primarily to uncertainties about market performance of plan assets. Excludes cash
obligations for asset retirement activities (see Note 14) because the amount of cash flows to be paid to settle the
asset retirement obligations is not known with certainty as we may use internal or external resources to perform
retirement activities. Amounts also exclude reserves for litigation and environmental remediation (see Note 19) and
regulatory liabilities (see Note 5) because we are uncertain as to the amount and/or timing of when cash payments
will be required. Amounts also exclude deferred income taxes and investment tax credits on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets since cash payments for income taxes are determined primarily by taxable income for each discrete
fiscal year.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
We are exposed to market risks associated with commodity prices, credit exposure, interest rates, equity prices and
foreign currency exchange rates. We have established comprehensive risk management policies to monitor and
manage these market risks. Our Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the overall governance of managing credit
risk and commodity price risk, including monitoring exposure limits.
Commodity Price Risk
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We are exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in the prices of NGLs and natural gas purchased as a result of our
investment in DCP Midstream, and the ownership of the NGL marketing operations in western Canada and processing
associated with certain of our U.S. pipeline assets. Price risk represents the potential risk of loss from adverse changes
in the market price of these energy commodities. Our exposure to commodity price risk is influenced by a number of
factors, including contract size, length, market liquidity, location and unique or specific contract terms.
Within the Western Canada Transmission & Processing segment, we employ policies and procedures to manage
Spectra Energy’s risks associated with Empress’ commodity price fluctuations, which may include the use of forward
physical
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transactions as well as commodity derivatives. In 2014, we implemented a commodity hedging program at Empress
and have elected to not apply cash flow hedge accounting.
DCP Midstream manages its direct exposure to market prices separate from Spectra Energy, and utilizes various risk
management strategies, including the use of commodity derivatives.
We are exposed to market price fluctuations of NGLs, natural gas and oil in our Field Services segment. Based on a
sensitivity analysis as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, a 10¢ per-gallon change in NGL prices would affect our
annual pre-tax earnings by approximately $40 million in 2016 and $55 million in 2015 for Field Services. For the
same periods, a 50¢ per-MMBtu change in natural gas prices would affect our annual pre-tax earnings by
approximately $18 million and $23 million, respectively, and a $10 per-barrel change in oil prices would affect our
annual pre-tax earnings by approximately $20 million and $25 million, respectively.
Within the Western Canada Transmission & Processing segment, we have NGL marketing operations with contracts
to buy and sell commodities, including natural gas, NGLs and other commodities that are settled by the delivery of the
commodity or cash. With respect to the Empress assets in Western Canada Transmission & Processing, a
10¢ per-gallon change in NGL prices, primarily propane prices, would affect our annual pre-tax earnings by
approximately $23 million in 2016. For the same period, a 50¢ per-MMBtu change in natural gas prices would affect
our annual pre-tax earnings by approximately $6 million. These estimates do not include the effects of commodity
derivatives or variability in business activity that may occur as a result of such things as changes in the demand for our
products or changes in plant operations. Empress is also exposed to changes in the fair value of our commodity
derivatives as a result of fluctuations in the market price of NGLs. At December 31, 2015, a 10¢ per-gallon movement
in underlying commodity NGL prices would affect the estimated fair value of commodity derivatives by
approximately $15 million.
These hypothetical calculations consider estimated production levels, but do not consider other potential effects that
might result from such changes in commodity prices. The actual effect of commodity price changes on our earnings
could be significantly different than these estimates.
See also Notes 1 and 18 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Credit Risk
Credit risk represents the loss that we would incur if a counterparty fails to perform under its contractual obligations.
Our principal customers for natural gas transmission, storage, and gathering and processing services are industrial
end-users, marketers, exploration and production companies, LDCs and utilities located throughout the U.S. and
Canada. Customers on the Express-Platte system are primarily refineries located in the Rocky Mountain and
Midwestern states of the U.S. Other customers include oil producers and marketing entities. We have concentrations
of receivables from natural gas utilities and their affiliates, industrial customers and marketers throughout these
regions, as well as retail distribution customers in Canada. These concentrations of customers may affect our overall
credit risk in that risk factors can negatively affect the credit quality of the entire sector. Credit risk associated with
gas distribution services are primarily affected by general economic conditions in the service territory.
Where exposed to credit risk, we analyze the customers’ financial condition prior to entering into an agreement,
establish credit limits and monitor the appropriateness of those limits on an ongoing basis. We also obtain parental
guarantees, cash deposits or letters of credit from customers to provide credit support, where appropriate, based on our
financial analysis of the customer and the regulatory or contractual terms and conditions applicable to each contract. A
significant amount of our credit exposures for transmission, storage, and gathering and processing services are with
customers who have an investment-grade rating (or the equivalent based on our evaluation) or are secured by
collateral. However, we cannot predict to what extent our business would be impacted by deteriorating conditions in
the economy, including possible declines in our customers’ creditworthiness.
Based on our policies for managing credit risk, our current exposures and our credit and other reserves, we do not
anticipate a material effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations as a result of
non-performance by any counterparty.
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Interest Rate Risk
We are exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of our issuance of variable and fixed-rate
debt and commercial paper. We manage our interest rate exposure by limiting our variable-rate exposures to
percentages of total debt and by monitoring the effects of market changes in interest rates. We also enter into financial
derivative instruments, including, but not limited to, interest rate swaps and rate lock agreements to manage and
mitigate interest rate risk exposure. See also Notes 1, 15 and 18 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
As of December 31, 2015, we had interest rate hedges in place for various purposes. We are party to “pay
floating—receive fixed” interest rate swaps with a total notional amount of $2,000 million to hedge against changes in the
fair value of our fixed-rate debt that arise as a result of changes in market interest rates. These swaps also allow us to
transform a portion of the underlying interest payments related to our long-term fixed-rate debt securities into
variable-rate interest payments in order to achieve our desired mix of fixed and variable-rate debt.
Based on a sensitivity analysis as of December 31, 2015, it was estimated that if short-term interest rates average 100
basis points higher (lower) in 2016 than in 2015, interest expense, net of offsetting interest income, would fluctuate by
$35 million. Comparatively, based on a sensitivity analysis as of December 31, 2014, had short-term interest rates
averaged 100 basis points higher (lower) in 2015 than in 2014, it was estimated that interest expense, net of offsetting
interest income, would have fluctuated by approximately $32 million. These amounts were estimated by considering
the effect of the hypothetical interest rates on variable-rate debt outstanding, adjusted for interest rate hedges, short
term investments, and cash and cash equivalents outstanding as of December 31, 2015 and 2014.
Equity Price Risk
Our cost of providing non-contributory defined benefit retirement and postretirement benefit plans are dependent
upon, among other things, rates of return on plan assets. These plan assets expose us to price fluctuations in equity
markets. In addition, our captive insurance companies maintain various investments to fund certain business risks and
losses. Those investments may, from time to time, include investments in equity securities. Volatility of equity
markets, particularly declines, will not only impact our cost of providing retirement and postretirement benefits, but
will also impact the funding level requirements of those benefits.
We manage equity price risk by, among other things, diversifying our investments in equity investments, setting target
allocations of investment types, periodically reviewing actual asset allocations and rebalancing allocations if
warranted, and utilizing external investment advisors.
Foreign Currency Risk
We are exposed to foreign currency risk from our Canadian operations. To mitigate risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations, contracts may be denominated in or indexed to the U.S. dollar and/or local inflation rates, or
investments may be naturally hedged through debt denominated or issued in the foreign currency.
To monitor our currency exchange rate risks, we use sensitivity analysis, which measures the effect of devaluation of
the Canadian dollar. An average 10% devaluation in the Canadian dollar exchange rate during 2015 would have
resulted in an estimated net loss on the translation of local currency earnings of approximately $24 million on our
Consolidated Statement of Operations. In addition, if a 10% devaluation had occurred on December 31, 2015, the
Consolidated Balance Sheet would have been negatively impacted by $356 million through a cumulative translation
adjustment in AOCI and, this devaluation would result in an immaterial impact to our debt-to-total capitalization ratio.
At December 31, 2015, one U.S. dollar translated into 1.38 Canadian dollars.
As discussed earlier, we maintain credit facilities that typically include financial covenants which limit the amount of
debt that can be outstanding as a percentage of total capital for Spectra Energy or of a specific subsidiary. Failure to
maintain these covenants could preclude us from issuing commercial paper or letters of credit or borrowing under our
revolving credit facilities and could require other affiliates to immediately pay down any outstanding drawn amounts
under other revolving credit agreements, which could adversely affect cash flows or restrict business. As a result of
the impact of foreign currency fluctuations on our consolidated equity, these fluctuations have a direct impact on our
ability to maintain certain of these financial covenants.
OTHER ISSUES
For information on other issues, see Notes 5 and 19 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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New Accounting Pronouncements
See Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion.
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
See Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk for discussion.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Our internal control system was
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of
inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with policies and procedures may
deteriorate.
Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has conducted an evaluation of
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015 based on the criteria
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission. Based on that evaluation, management concluded that our internal control over
financial reporting was effective at the reasonable assurance level as of December 31, 2015.
Deloitte & Touche LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm, has audited and issued a report on the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. Their report is included herein.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Spectra Energy Corp
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Spectra Energy Corp and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
income, cash flows and equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015. Our audits also
included the financial statement schedule listed in the index at Item 15. We also have audited the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on criteria established in  Internal Control - Integrated
Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The
Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements and financial statement schedule, for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial statement schedule
and an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our
audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinions.
A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by
the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.
Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Spectra Energy Corp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,
present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained,
in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on the
criteria established in  Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
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/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Houston, Texas
February 25, 2016
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SPECTRA ENERGY CORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In millions, except per-share amounts)

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Operating Revenues
Transportation, storage and processing of natural gas $3,225 $3,291 $3,128
Distribution of natural gas 1,320 1,583 1,577
Sales of natural gas liquids 209 497 440
Transportation of crude oil 357 302 224
Other 123 230 149
Total operating revenues 5,234 5,903 5,518
Operating Expenses
Natural gas and petroleum products purchased 835 1,219 1,139
Operating, maintenance and other 1,500 1,571 1,568
Depreciation and amortization 764 796 772
Property and other taxes 353 393 373
Impairment of goodwill and other 349 — —
Total operating expenses 3,801 3,979 3,852
Operating Income 1,433 1,924 1,666
Other Income and Expenses
Earnings (loss) from equity investments (290 ) 361 445
Other income and expenses, net 114 59 124
Total other income and expenses (176 ) 420 569
Interest Expense 636 679 657
Earnings Before Income Taxes 621 1,665 1,578
Income Tax Expense 161 382 419
Net Income 460 1,283 1,159
Net Income—Noncontrolling Interests 264 201 121
Net Income—Controlling Interests $196 $1,082 $1,038
Common Stock Data
Weighted-average shares outstanding
Basic 671 671 669
Diluted 672 672 671
Earnings per share
Basic and diluted $0.29 $1.61 $1.55
Dividends per share $1.48 $1.375 $1.22

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SPECTRA ENERGY CORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In millions)

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Net Income $460 $1,283 $1,159
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translation adjustments (950 ) (548 ) (494 )
Non-cash mark-to-market net gain on hedges — 4 7
Reclassification of cash flow hedges into earnings — 5 7
Pension and benefits impact (net of tax benefit (expense) of $1,
$14 and $(88), respectively) 5 (47 ) 203

Other 1 — 2
Total other comprehensive income (loss) (944 ) (586 ) (275 )
Total Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax (484 ) 697 884
Less: Comprehensive Income—Noncontrolling Interests 251 194 114
Comprehensive Income (Loss)—Controlling Interests $(735 ) $503 $770

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SPECTRA ENERGY CORP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions)

December 31,
2015 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $213 $215
Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $11 at
December 31, 2015 and 2014) 806 1,336

Inventory 307 313
Fuel tracker 41 102
Other 281 366
Total current assets 1,648 2,332

Investments and Other Assets
Investments in and loans to unconsolidated affiliates 2,592 2,966
Goodwill 4,154 4,714
Other 310 327
Total investments and other assets 7,056 8,007

Property, Plant and Equipment
Cost 29,843 29,211
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 6,925 6,904
Net property, plant and equipment 22,918 22,307

Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits 1,301 1,352

Total Assets $32,923 $33,998

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SPECTRA ENERGY CORP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions, except per-share amounts)

December 31,
2015 2014

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $511 $458
Commercial paper 1,112 1,583
Taxes accrued 78 91
Interest accrued 179 181
Current maturities of long-term debt 652 327
Other 860 1,169
Total current liabilities 3,392 3,809

Long-term Debt 12,892 12,727

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities
Deferred income taxes 5,445 5,405
Regulatory and other 1,323 1,401
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 6,768 6,806

Commitments and Contingencies

Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 339 258

Equity
Preferred stock, $0.001 par, 22 million shares authorized, no shares outstanding — —
Common stock, $0.001 par, 1 billion shares authorized, 671 million shares
outstanding at December 31, 2015 and 2014 1 1

Additional paid-in capital 5,053 4,956
Retained earnings 1,741 2,541
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (269 ) 662
Total controlling interests 6,526 8,160
Noncontrolling interests 3,006 2,238
Total equity 9,532 10,398

Total Liabilities and Equity $32,923 $33,998

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SPECTRA ENERGY CORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In millions)

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $460 $1,283 $1,159
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 778 809 787
Impairment charges 349 — —
Deferred income tax expense 88 388 421
(Earnings) loss from equity investments 290 (361 ) (445 )
Distributions from equity investments 161 380 324
Decrease (increase) in
Receivables 141 (9 ) (94 )
Inventory (40 ) (106 ) 17
Other current assets 43 (143 ) (88 )
Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable 26 25 (2 )
Taxes accrued 23 28 (8 )
Other current liabilities (15 ) 3 101
Other, assets (106 ) (33 ) (111 )
Other, liabilities 49 (43 ) (31 )
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,247 2,221 2,030
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures (2,848 ) (2,028 ) (1,947 )
Investments in and loans to unconsolidated affiliates (124 ) (259 ) (312 )
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — — (1,254 )
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities (668 ) (790 ) (985 )
Proceeds from sales and maturities of held-to-maturity securities 695 815 1,023
Purchases of available-for-sale securities (95 ) (13 ) (5,878 )
Proceeds from sales and maturities of available-for-sale securities 87 7 6,024
Distributions from equity investments 451 266 87
Distribution to equity investment (248 ) — (71 )
Repayment of loan to equity investment — — 71
Other changes in restricted funds (33 ) (1 ) 2
Other 1 — 4
Net cash used in investing activities (2,782 ) (2,003 ) (3,236 )
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt 1,585 1,028 4,372
Payments for the redemption of long-term debt (285 ) (1,184 ) (2,139 )
Net increase (decrease) in commercial paper (439 ) 574 (206 )
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (198 ) (175 ) (144 )
Contributions from noncontrolling interests 248 145 23
Proceeds from the issuance of Spectra Energy Partners, LP common units 546 327 214
Proceeds from the issuance of Westcoast Energy, Inc. preferred stock 84 — —
Dividends paid on common stock (996 ) (925 ) (821 )
Other (5 ) 11 17
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Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 540 (199 ) 1,316
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (7 ) (5 ) (3 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2 ) 14 107
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 215 201 94
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $213 $215 $201
Supplemental Disclosures
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $623 $684 $625
Net cash paid (refunds received) for income taxes 29 (8 ) 43
Property, plant and equipment non-cash accruals 192 125 112

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SPECTRA ENERGY CORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
(In millions)

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income
(Loss) Noncontrolling

Interests TotalForeign
Currency
Translation
Adjustments

Other

December 31, 2012 $1 $ 5,297 $2,165 $ 2,044 $ (535 ) $ 871 $9,843
Net income — — 1,038 — — 121 1,159
Other comprehensive income (loss) — — — (487 ) 219 (7 ) (275 )
Dividends on common stock — — (820 ) — — — (820 )
Stock-based compensation — 19 — — — — 19
Distributions to noncontrolling
interests — — — — — (144 ) (144 )

Contributions from noncontrolling
interests — — — — — 23 23

Spectra Energy common stock
issued — 23 — — — — 23

Spectra Energy Partners, LP
common units issued — 42 — — — 147 189

Transfer of interests in subsidiaries
to Spectra Energy Partners, LP — (511 ) — — — 817 306

Other, net — (1 ) — — — 1 —
December 31, 2013 1 4,869 2,383 1,557 (316 ) 1,829 10,323
Net income — — 1,082 — — 201 1,283
Other comprehensive loss — — — (541 ) (38 ) (7 ) (586 )
Dividends on common stock — — (924 ) — — — (924 )
Stock-based compensation — 19 — — — — 19
Distributions to noncontrolling
interests — — — — — (175 ) (175 )

Contributions from noncontrolling
interests — — — — — 145 145

Spectra Energy common stock
issued — 11 — — — — 11

Spectra Energy Partners, LP
common units issued — 49 — — — 248 297

Transfer of interests in subsidiaries
to Spectra Energy Partners, LP — 3 — — — (1 ) 2

Other, net — 5 — — — (2 ) 3
December 31, 2014 1 4,956 2,541 1,016 (354 ) 2,238 10,398
Net income — — 196 — — 264 460
Other comprehensive income (loss) — — — (937 ) 6 (13 ) (944 )
Dividends on common stock — — (996 ) — — — (996 )
Stock-based compensation — 21 — — — — 21
Distributions to noncontrolling
interests — — — — — (200 ) (200 )
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Contributions from noncontrolling
interests — — — — — 248 248

Spectra Energy common stock
issued — 3 — — — — 3

Spectra Energy Partners, LP
common units issued/retired — (105 ) — — — 635 530

Transfer of interests in subsidiaries — 166 — — — (166 ) —
Other, net — 12 — — — — 12
December 31, 2015 $1 $ 5,053 $1,741 $ 79 $ (348 ) $ 3,006 $9,532

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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1. Summary of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies
The terms “we,” “our,” “us” and “Spectra Energy” as used in this report refer collectively to Spectra Energy Corp and its
subsidiaries unless the context suggests otherwise. These terms are used for convenience only and are not intended as
a precise description of any separate legal entity within Spectra Energy. The term “Spectra Energy Partners” refers to
our Spectra Energy Partners operating segment. The term “SEP” refers to Spectra Energy Partners, LP, our master
limited partnership.
Nature of Operations. Spectra Energy Corp, through its subsidiaries and equity affiliates, owns and operates a large
and diversified portfolio of complementary natural gas-related energy assets, and owns and operates a crude oil
pipeline system that connects Canadian and U.S. producers to refineries in the U.S. Rocky Mountain and Midwest
regions. We currently operate in three key areas of the natural gas industry: gathering and processing, transmission
and storage, and distribution. We provide transmission and storage of natural gas to customers in various regions of
the northeastern and southeastern U.S., the Maritime Provinces in Canada, the Pacific Northwest in the U.S. and
Canada, and in the province of Ontario, Canada. We also provide natural gas sales and distribution services to retail
customers in Ontario, and natural gas gathering and processing services to customers in western Canada. We also own
a 50% interest in DCP Midstream, LLC (DCP Midstream), based in Denver, Colorado, one of the leading natural gas
gatherers in the U.S. and one of the largest U.S. producers and marketers of natural gas liquids (NGLs).
Basis of Presentation. The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include our accounts and the accounts of
our majority-owned subsidiaries, after eliminating intercompany transactions and balances.
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Use of Estimates. To conform with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in the U.S., we make estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. Although these estimates are based on our best available knowledge at the time, actual results
could differ.
Fair Value Measurements. We measure the fair value of financial assets and liabilities by maximizing the use of
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. Fair value is the exchange price that would be
received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the
asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.
Cost-Based Regulation. The economic effects of regulation can result in a regulated company recording assets for
costs that have been or are expected to be approved for recovery from customers or recording liabilities for amounts
that are expected to be returned to customers or for instances where the regulator provides current rates that are
intended to recover costs that are expected to be incurred in the future. Accordingly, we record assets and liabilities
that result from the regulated ratemaking process that may not be recorded under GAAP for non-regulated entities. We
continually assess whether regulatory assets are probable of future recovery by considering factors such as applicable
regulatory changes and recent rate orders to other regulated entities. Based on this assessment, we believe our existing
regulatory assets are probable of recovery. These regulatory assets and liabilities are mostly classified in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets as Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits, and Deferred Credits and Other
Liabilities—Regulatory and Other. We evaluate our regulated assets, and consider factors such as regulatory changes
and the effect of competition. If cost-based regulation ends or competition increases, we may have to reduce our asset
balances to reflect a market basis less than cost and write-off the associated regulatory assets and liabilities. See Note
5 for further discussion.
Foreign Currency Translation. The Canadian dollar has been determined to be the functional currency of our Canadian
operations based on an assessment of the economic circumstances of those operations. Assets and liabilities of our
Canadian operations are translated into U.S. dollars at current exchange rates. Translation adjustments resulting from
fluctuations in exchange rates are included as a separate component of Other Comprehensive Income on the
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income. Revenue and expense accounts of these operations are translated
at average monthly exchange rates prevailing during the periods. Gains and losses arising from transactions
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency are included in the results of operations of the period in
which they occur. Foreign currency transaction losses totaled $6 million in 2015, and gains totaled $3 million in 2014
and $1 million in 2013, and are included in Other Income and Expenses, Net on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. Deferred U.S. taxes related to translation gains and losses have not been provided on those Canadian
operations where we expect the earnings to be indefinitely reinvested.
Revenue Recognition. Revenues from the transmission, storage, processing, distribution and sales of natural gas, from
the sales of NGLs and from the transportation and storage of crude oil are generally recognized when either the
service is provided or the product is delivered. Revenues related to these services provided or products delivered but
not yet billed are estimated each month. These estimates are generally based on contract data, regulatory information,
estimated distribution usage based on historical data adjusted for heating degree days, commodity prices and
preliminary throughput and allocation measurements. Final bills for the current month are billed and collected in the
following month. Differences between actual and estimated unbilled revenues are immaterial. There were no
customers accounting for 10% or more of consolidated revenues during 2015, 2014 or 2013. We also have certain
customer contracts with billed amounts that decline annually over the terms of the contracts. Differences between the
amounts billed and recognized are deferred on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Stock-Based Compensation. For employee awards, equity-classified and liability-classified stock-based compensation
cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award. Liability-classified stock-based compensation
cost is remeasured at each reporting period until settlement. Related compensation expense is recognized over the
requisite service period, which generally begins on the date the award is granted through the earlier of the date the
award vests, the date the employee becomes retirement-eligible or the date the market or performance condition of the
award is met. Awards, including stock options, granted to employees that are retirement-eligible are deemed to have
vested immediately upon issuance, and therefore, compensation cost for those awards is recognized on the date such
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awards are granted. See Note 22 for further discussion.
Pension and Other Post-Retirement Benefits. We fully recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of our
consolidating subsidiaries’ pension and other post-retirement benefit plans as Investments and Other Assets—Other,
Current Liabilities—Other or Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities—Regulatory and Other in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets, as appropriate. A plan’s funded status is the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the plan’s
projected benefit obligation. We record deferred plan costs and income (unrecognized losses and gains, and
unrecognized prior service costs and credits) in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI) on the
Consolidated Statements of Equity, until they are amortized and recognized as a component of benefit expense within
Operating, Maintenance and Other in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. See Note 23 for further discussion. 
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Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC). AFUDC, which represents the estimated debt and equity
costs of capital funds necessary to finance the construction of certain new regulated facilities, consists of two
components, an equity component and an interest expense component. The equity component is a non-cash item.
After construction is completed, we are permitted to recover these costs through inclusion in the rate base and in the
depreciation provision. AFUDC is capitalized as a component of Property, Plant and Equipment—Cost in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets, with offsetting credits to the Consolidated Statements of Operations through Other
Income and Expenses, Net for the equity component and Interest Expense for the interest expense component. The
total amount of AFUDC included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations was $143 million in 2015 (an equity
component of $111 million and an interest expense component of $32 million), $72 million in 2014 (an equity
component of $53 million and an interest expense component of $19 million) and $155 million in 2013 (an equity
component of $105 million and an interest expense component of $50 million).
Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes are recognized for differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of
assets and liabilities at enacted statutory tax rates in effect for the years in which the differences are expected to
reverse. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the
enactment date. Actual income taxes could vary from these estimates due to future changes in income tax law or
results from the final review of tax returns by federal, state or foreign tax authorities.
Financial statement effects on tax positions are recognized in the period in which it is more likely than not that the
position will be sustained upon examination, the position is effectively settled or when the statute of limitations to
challenge the position has expired. Interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits are recorded as interest
expense and other expense, respectively.
Cash and Cash Equivalents. Highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less at the date of
acquisition are considered cash equivalents, except for the investments that were pledged as collateral against
long-term debt as discussed in Note 15 and any investments that are considered restricted funds.
Inventory. Inventory consists of natural gas and NGLs held in storage for transmission and processing, and also
includes materials and supplies. Natural gas inventories primarily relate to the Distribution segment in Canada and are
valued at costs approved by the regulator, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB). The difference between the approved
price and the actual cost of gas purchased is recorded in either Fuel Tracker or Other Current Liabilities, as
appropriate, for future disposition with customers, subject to approval by the OEB. The remaining inventory is
recorded at the lower of cost or market, primarily using average cost.
Natural Gas Imbalances. The Consolidated Balance Sheets include in-kind balances as a result of differences in gas
volumes received and delivered for customers. Since settlement of certain imbalances is in-kind, changes in their
balances do not have an effect on our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Receivables include $291 million and
$642 million as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively, and Other Current Liabilities include
$287 million and $634 million as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively, related to gas
imbalances. Most natural gas volumes owed to or by us are valued at natural gas market index prices as of the balance
sheet dates.
Risk Management and Hedging Activities and Financial Instruments. Currently, our use of derivative instruments is
primarily limited to interest rate positions and commodity pricing. All derivative instruments that do not qualify for
the normal purchases and normal sales exception are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. Cash
inflows and outflows related to derivative instruments are a component of Cash Flows From Operating Activities in
the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.
Cash Flow and Fair Value Hedges. Qualifying energy commodity and other derivatives may be designated as either a
hedge of a forecasted transaction (cash flow hedge) or a hedge of a recognized asset, liability or firm commitment (fair
value hedge). For all hedge contracts, we prepare documentation of the hedge in accordance with accounting standards
and assess whether the hedge contract is highly effective using regression analysis, both at inception and on a
quarterly basis, in offsetting changes in cash flows or fair values of hedged items. We document hedging activity by
instrument type (futures or swaps) and risk management strategy (commodity price risk or interest rate risk).
For derivatives designated as fair value hedges, we recognize the gain or loss on the derivative instrument, as well as
the offsetting gain or loss on the hedged item in earnings, to the extent effective, in the current period. In the event the
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hedge is not effective, there is no offsetting gain or loss recognized in earnings for the hedged item. All derivatives
designated and accounted for as hedges are classified in the same category as the item being hedged in the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. All components of each derivative gain or loss are included in the assessment
of hedge effectiveness.
Investments. We may actively invest a portion of our available cash and restricted funds balances in various financial
instruments, including taxable or tax-exempt debt securities. In addition, we invest in short-term money market
securities, some
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of which are restricted due to debt collateral or insurance requirements. Investments in available-for-sale (AFS)
securities are carried at fair value and investments in held-to-maturity (HTM) securities are carried at cost.
Investments in money market securities are also accounted for at fair value. Realized gains and losses, and dividend
and interest income related to these securities, including any amortization of discounts or premiums arising at
acquisition, are included in earnings. The costs of securities sold are determined using the specific identification
method. Purchases and sales of AFS and HTM securities are presented on a gross basis within Cash Flows From
Investing Activities in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.
Goodwill. We perform our goodwill impairment test annually and evaluate goodwill when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that its carrying value may not be recoverable. In 2015 we recorded a goodwill impairment
charge of $270 million for British Columbia (BC) Field Services and $63 million for Empress NGL operations
associated with the Westcoast Energy, Inc. (Westcoast) acquisition in 2002. No impairments of goodwill were
recorded in 2014 or 2013. See Note 11 for further discussion.
We perform our annual review for goodwill impairment at the reporting unit level, which is identified by assessing
whether the components of our operating segments constitute businesses for which discrete financial information is
available, whether segment management regularly reviews the operating results of those components and whether the
economic and regulatory characteristics are similar. We determined that our reporting units are equivalent to our
reportable segments, except for the reporting units of our Western Canada Transmission & Processing and Spectra
Energy Partners reportable segments, which are one level below.
As permitted under accounting guidance on testing goodwill for impairment, we perform either a qualitative
assessment or a quantitative assessment of each of our reporting units based on management’s judgment. With respect
to our qualitative assessments, we consider events and circumstances specific to us, such as macroeconomic
conditions, industry and market considerations, cost factors and overall financial performance, when evaluating
whether it is more likely than not that the fair values of our reporting units are less than their respective carrying
amounts.
In connection with our quantitative assessments, we primarily use a discounted cash flow analysis to determine the
fair values of those reporting units. Key assumptions in the determination of fair value included the use of an
appropriate discount rate and estimated future cash flows. In estimating cash flows, we incorporate expected
long-term growth rates in key markets served by our operations, regulatory stability, the ability to renew contracts,
commodity prices (where appropriate) and foreign currency exchange rates, as well as other factors that affect our
reporting units’ revenue, expense and capital expenditure projections. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit
exceeds its fair value, a comparison of the fair value and carrying value of the goodwill of that reporting unit needs to
be performed. If the carrying value of the goodwill of a reporting unit exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill,
an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to the excess. Additional impairment tests are performed
between the annual reviews if events or changes in circumstances make it more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is below its carrying amount.
Property, Plant and Equipment. Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation. We capitalize all construction-related direct labor and material costs, as well as indirect construction
costs. Indirect costs include general engineering, taxes and the cost of funds used during construction. The costs of
renewals and betterments that extend the useful life or increase the expected output of property, plant and equipment
are also capitalized. The costs of repairs, replacements and major maintenance projects that do not extend the useful
life or increase the expected output of property, plant and equipment are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is
generally computed over the asset’s estimated useful life using the straight-line method.
When we retire regulated property, plant and equipment, we charge the original cost plus the cost of retirement, less
salvage value, to accumulated depreciation and amortization. When we sell entire regulated operating units or retire
non-regulated properties, the cost is removed from the property account and the related accumulated depreciation and
amortization accounts are reduced. Any gain or loss is recorded in earnings, unless otherwise required by the
applicable regulatory body.
Preliminary Project Costs. Project development costs, including expenditures for preliminary surveys, plans,
investigations, environmental studies, regulatory applications and other costs incurred for the purpose of determining
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the feasibility of capital expansion projects, are capitalized for rate-regulated enterprises when it is determined that
recovery of such costs through regulated revenues of the completed project is probable. Any inception-to-date costs of
the project that were initially expensed are reversed and capitalized as Property, Plant and Equipment.
Long-Lived Asset Impairments. We evaluate whether long-lived assets, excluding goodwill, have been impaired when
circumstances indicate the carrying value of those assets may not be recoverable. For such long-lived assets, an
impairment exists when its carrying value exceeds the sum of estimates of the undiscounted cash flows expected to
result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. When alternative courses of action to recover the carrying
amount of a long-lived asset are
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under consideration, a probability-weighted approach is used in developing estimates of future undiscounted cash
flows. If the carrying value of the long-lived asset is not recoverable based on these estimated future undiscounted
cash flows, an impairment loss is measured as the excess of the asset’s carrying value over its fair value, such that the
asset’s carrying value is adjusted to its estimated fair value.
We assess the fair value of long-lived assets using commonly accepted techniques and may use more than one source.
Sources to determine fair value include, but are not limited to, recent third-party comparable sales, internally
developed discounted cash flow analyses and analyses from outside advisors. Significant changes in market conditions
resulting from events such as changes in natural gas available to our systems, the condition of an asset, a change in our
intent to utilize the asset or a significant change in contracted revenues or regulatory recoveries would generally
require us to reassess the cash flows related to the long-lived assets.
Asset Retirement Obligations. We recognize asset retirement obligations (AROs) for legal commitments associated
with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and/or normal use
of the asset and conditional AROs in which the timing or method of settlement are conditional on a future event that
may or may not be within our control. The fair value of a liability for an ARO is recognized in the period in which it is
incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made and is added to the carrying amount of the associated asset.
This additional carrying amount is depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset.
Unamortized Debt Premium, Discount and Expense. Premiums, discounts and expenses incurred with the issuance of
outstanding long-term debt are amortized over the terms of the debt issues. Any call premiums or unamortized
expenses associated with refinancing higher-cost debt obligations to finance regulated assets and operations are
amortized consistent with regulatory treatment of those items, where appropriate.
Environmental Expenditures. We expense environmental expenditures related to conditions caused by past operations
that do not generate current or future revenues. Environmental expenditures related to operations that generate current
or future revenues are expensed or capitalized, as appropriate. Undiscounted liabilities are recorded when the
necessity for environmental remediation becomes probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated, or when other
potential environmental liabilities are reasonably estimable and probable.
Captive Insurance Reserves. We have captive insurance subsidiaries which provide insurance coverage to our
consolidated subsidiaries as well as certain equity affiliates, on a limited basis, for various business risks and losses,
such as workers compensation, property, business interruption and general liability. Liabilities include provisions for
estimated losses incurred but not yet reported, as well as provisions for known claims which have been estimated on a
claims-incurred basis. Incurred but not yet reported reserve estimates involve the use of assumptions and are based
upon historical loss experience, industry data and other actuarial assumptions. Reserve estimates are adjusted in future
periods as actual losses differ from historical experience.
Guarantees. Upon issuance or material modification of a guarantee made by us, we recognize a liability for the
estimated fair value of the obligation we assume under that guarantee, if any. Fair value is estimated using a
probability-weighted approach. We reduce the obligation over the term of the guarantee or related contract in a
systematic and rational method as risk is reduced under the obligation.
Accounting For Sales of Stock by a Subsidiary. Sales of stock by a consolidated subsidiary are accounted for as equity
transactions in those instances where a change in control does not take place.
Segment Reporting. Operating segments are components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is
available and evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker (CODM) in deciding how to allocate
resources and evaluate performance. Two or more operating segments may be aggregated into a single reportable
segment provided certain criteria are met. There is no such aggregation within our defined business segments. A
description of our reportable segments, consistent with how business results are reported internally to management,
and the disclosure of segment information is presented in Note 4.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Cash flows from discontinued operations are combined with cash flows from
continuing operations within operating, investing and financing cash flows. Cash received from insurance proceeds
are classified depending on the activity that resulted in the insurance proceeds. For example, business interruption
insurance proceeds are included as a component of operating activities while insurance proceeds from damaged
property are included as a component of investing activities. With respect to cash overdrafts, book overdrafts are
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Distributions from Equity Investments. We consider distributions received from equity investments which do not
exceed cumulative equity in earnings subsequent to the date of investment to be a return on investment and classify
these amounts as Cash Flows From Operating Activities within the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows. Cumulative distributions received in excess of cumulative equity in earnings subsequent to the date of
investment are considered to be a return of investment and are classified as Cash Flows From Investing Activities.
New Accounting Pronouncements. The following new Accounting Standards Updates (ASUs) were adopted during
2015 and the effect of such adoption has been presented in the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements:
In April 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU No. 2014-08, “Presentation of Financial
Statements (Topic 205) and Property, Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Discontinued Operations and
Disclosures of Disposals of Components of an Entity.” This ASU revises the definition of discontinued operations by
limiting discontinued operations reporting to disposals of components of an entity that represent strategic shifts that
have or will have a major effect on an entity’s operations and financial results, removing the lack of continuing
involvement criteria and requiring discontinued operations reporting for the disposal of an equity method investment
that meets the definition of discontinued operations. The update also requires expanded disclosures for discontinued
operations, and disclosure of pretax profit or loss of certain individually significant components of an entity that do
not qualify for discontinued operations reporting. This ASU was effective for us on January 1, 2015 and did not have
a material impact on our consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-03, “Interest-Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30): Simplifying the
Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs,” which requires that debt issuance costs be presented in the balance sheet as a
direct deduction from the carrying amount of the related debt liability, rather than as a deferred charge asset. We
adopted this standard on December 31, 2015. The adoption of this ASU resulted in the retrospective adjustment of the
December 31, 2014 Consolidated Balance Sheet, which resulted in the presentation of $42 million of debt issuance
costs previously reported in Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits as a reduction of Long-term Debt on our
Consolidated Balance Sheet. In addition, $46 million of debt issuance costs are presented as a reduction of Long-term
Debt on our December 31, 2015 Consolidated Balance Sheet.
In November 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-17, “Accounting for Income Taxes (Topic 740): Balance Sheet
Classification of Deferred Taxes.” This ASU simplifies the balance sheet presentation of deferred income taxes by
requiring deferred tax liabilities and assets be classified as noncurrent in a classified balance sheet. We adopted this
standard on December 31, 2015 and applied it prospectively. The adoption of this ASU did not have a material impact
on our consolidated results of operations, financial position, or cash flow.
Pending. The following new accounting pronouncements have been issued but not yet adopted:
In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-02, “Consolidation (Topic 810): Amendments to the Consolidation
Analysis,” which makes changes to both the variable interest model and the voting model. These changes will require
re-evaluation of certain entities for consolidation and will require us to revise our documentation regarding the
consolidation or deconsolidation of such entities. This ASU is effective for us on January 1, 2016 and is not expected
to have a material impact on our consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flow.
In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-11, “Inventory (Topic 330): Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory,”
which simplifies the subsequent measurement of inventory by requiring inventory to be measured at the lower of cost
and net realizable value. This ASU is effective for us January 1, 2016 and is not expected to have a material impact on
our consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flow.
In July 2015, the FASB decided to defer the effective date of the revenue standard ASU No. 2014-09, “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606),” for one year and to permit entities to early adopt the standard as of the original
effective date. ASU No. 2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements of “Revenue Recognition (Topic
605)” and clarifies the principles of recognizing revenue. This ASU is effective for us January 1, 2018. We are
currently evaluating this ASU and its potential impact on us.
In September 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-16, “Business Combinations (Topic 805): Simplifying the
Accounting for Measurement-Period Adjustments,” to simplify accounting for adjustments made to provisional
amounts recognized in a business combination and to eliminate the retrospective accounting for those adjustments.
This ASU is effective for us January 1, 2016 and is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated results
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instruments. Changes primarily affect the accounting for equity investments, financial liabilities under the fair value
option, and the presentation and disclosure requirements for financial instruments. This ASU is effective for us
beginning after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is not permitted. We are currently evaluating this ASU and its
potential impact on us.
2014. There were no significant accounting pronouncements issued during 2014 that had a material impact on our
consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
2013. There were no significant accounting pronouncements issued during 2013 that had a material impact on our
consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
2. Spectra Energy Partners, LP
SEP is our natural gas infrastructure and crude oil pipeline master limited partnership. As of December 31, 2015,
Spectra Energy owned 78% of SEP, including a 2% general partner interest.
Sand Hills and Southern Hills. On October 30, 2015, Spectra Energy acquired SEP’s 33.3% ownership interests in
DCP Sand Hills Pipeline, LLC (Sand Hills) and DCP Southern Hills Pipeline, LLC (Southern Hills). In consideration
for this transaction, SEP retired 21,560,000 of our limited partner units and 440,000 of our general partner units in
SEP. This will result in the reduction of any associated distribution payable to Spectra Energy, beginning in 2016.
There will also be a reduction in the aggregate quarterly distributions, if any, to Spectra Energy (as holder of incentive
distribution rights), by $4 million per quarter for a period of 12 consecutive quarters, which commenced with the
quarter ending on December 31, 2015 and will end with the quarter ending on September 30, 2018.
U.S. Assets Dropdown. In 2013, Spectra Energy entered into a contribution agreement with SEP (the Contribution
Agreement), pursuant to which Spectra Energy agreed to contribute to SEP substantially all of Spectra Energy’s
interests in its subsidiaries that own U.S. transmission and storage and liquids assets, including its remaining 60%
interest in the U.S. portion of Express-Platte, and to assign to SEP its interests in certain related contracts
(collectively, the U.S. Assets Dropdown).
In 2013, Spectra Energy completed the closing of substantially all of the U.S. Assets Dropdown. This first of three
planned transactions consisted of all the contributed entities contemplated in the Contribution Agreement, excluding a
25.05% ownership interest in Southeast Supply Header, LLC (SESH) and a 1% ownership interest in Steckman Ridge,
LP (Steckman Ridge). Consideration to Spectra Energy for the 2013 closing included $2.3 billion in cash, assumption
by SEP (indirectly by acquisition of the contributed entities) of approximately $2.4 billion of third-party indebtedness
of the contributed entities, 167.6 million newly issued SEP limited partner units and 3.4 million newly issued general
partner units. This transfer of assets between entities under common control resulted in a decrease to Additional
Paid-in Capital of $733 million ($458 million net of tax) and an increase to Equity—Noncontrolling Interests of $733
million on the Consolidated Balance Sheet in 2013. The change in Equity—Noncontrolling Interests primarily represents
the public unitholders’ share of the increase in SEP’s equity as a result of the issuance of additional units to Spectra
Energy, less the effects of the resulting decrease in the public unitholders’ ownership percentage of SEP. Spectra
Energy’s ownership in SEP increased as a result of the transaction.
In November 2014, Spectra Energy completed the second of three planned transactions related to the U.S Assets
Dropdown. This transaction consisted of contributing an additional 24.95% ownership interest in SESH and the
remaining 1%  interest in Steckman Ridge to SEP. Consideration to Spectra Energy was approximately 4.3 million
newly issued SEP common units. Also, in connection with this transaction, SEP issued approximately 86,000 of
newly issued general partner units to Spectra Energy in exchange for the same amount of common units in order to
maintain Spectra Energy’s 2% general partner interest in SEP. This transfer of assets between entities under common
control resulted in a decrease to Additional Paid-in Capital of $29 million ($16 million net of tax) and an increase to
Equity—Noncontrolling Interests of $29 million on the Consolidated Balance Sheet in 2014. The change in
Equity—Noncontrolling Interests primarily represents the public unitholders’ share of the increase in SEP’s equity as a
result of the issuance of additional units to Spectra Energy, less the effects of the resulting decrease in the public
unitholders’ ownership percentage of SEP. Spectra Energy’s ownership in SEP increased as a result of the transaction.
On November 4, 2015, the third, and final, transaction related to the U.S. Assets Dropdown occurred. Spectra Energy
contributed the remaining 0.1% interest in SESH to SEP. Total consideration to Spectra Energy was 17,114 newly
issued SEP common units. Also, in connection with this third transaction, SEP issued 342 general partner units to
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The contributed assets provide transportation and storage of natural gas, crude oil, and natural gas liquids for
customers in various regions of the U.S. and in Alberta, Canada. The contributed assets included after all stages of the
U.S. Assets Dropdown consisted of:

• a 100% ownership interest in Texas Eastern Transmission, LP (Texas Eastern)
• a 100% ownership interest in Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC (Algonquin)
• Spectra Energy’s remaining 60% ownership interest in the U.S. portion of Express-Platte
• Spectra Energy’s remaining 38.77% ownership interest in Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, L.L.C.
• a 33.3% ownership interest in Sand Hills
• a 33.3% ownership interest in Southern Hills
• Spectra Energy’s remaining 1% ownership interest in Gulfstream Natural Gas System, LLC (Gulfstream)
• a 50% ownership interest in SESH
• a 100% ownership interest in Bobcat Gas Storage
• Spectra Energy’s remaining 50% of Market Hub Partners Holding
• a 50% ownership interest in Steckman Ridge
• Texas Eastern’s and Express-Platte’s storage facilities
Express-Platte. In August 2013, Spectra Energy contributed a 40% interest in the U.S. portion of Express-Platte and
sold a 100% ownership interest in the Canadian portion to SEP. Aggregate consideration for the transactions consisted
of $410 million in cash and 7.2 million of newly issued SEP partnership units. This transfer of assets between entities,
under common control, resulted in a decrease to Additional Paid-in Capital of $84 million ($53 million net of tax) and
an increase to Equity—Noncontrolling Interest of $84 million. The change in Equity—Noncontrolling Interests primarily
represents the public unitholders’ share of the increase in SEP equity as a result of the issuance of additional units to
Spectra Energy, less the effects of the resulting decrease in the public unitholders’ ownership percentage.
Sales of SEP Common Units. SEP has entered into equity distribution agreements for its at-the-market offering
program, pursuant to which SEP may offer and sell, through sales agents, common units representing limited partner
interests at prices it deems appropriate having aggregate offering prices ranging from $400 million to up to $1 billion.
Sales of common units, if any, will be made by means of ordinary brokers’ transactions on the New York Stock
Exchange, in block transactions, or as otherwise agreed to between SEP and the sales agent. SEP intends to use the net
proceeds from sales under the program for general partnership purposes, which may include debt repayment, future
acquisitions and capital expenditures. Under this program SEP issued 12.0 million, 6.4 million and 0.6 million
common units to the public in 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, for total net proceeds of $546 million, $327 million
and $24 million, respectively. In 2015 and 2014, SEP also issued 245,000 and 132,000 general partner units,
respectively, to Spectra Energy.
In 2013, SEP issued 5.2 million common units to the public, representing limited partner interests, and 0.1 million
general partner units to Spectra Energy. Total net proceeds to SEP were $193 million (net proceeds to Spectra Energy
were $190 million). Net proceeds to SEP were temporarily invested in restricted available-for-sale securities until the
U.S. Assets Dropdown, at which time the funds were used to pay for a portion of the dropdown transaction. In
connection with the sale of the units, a $61 million gain ($38 million net of tax) to Additional Paid-in Capital and a
$128 million increase in Equity—Noncontrolling Interests were recorded in 2013.
3. Acquisitions and Dispositions
Acquisitions. We consolidate assets and liabilities from acquisitions as of the purchase date and include earnings from
acquisitions in consolidated earnings after the purchase date. Assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recorded at
estimated fair values on the date of acquisition. The purchase price less the estimated fair value of the acquired assets
and liabilities meeting the definition of a “business” is recorded as goodwill. The allocation of the purchase price may be
adjusted if additional information is received during the allocation period, which generally does not exceed one year
from the consummation date.
Sand Hills and Southern Hills. On October 30, 2015 Spectra Energy acquired SEP’s 33.3% ownership interests in Sand
Hills and Southern Hills. In consideration for this transaction, SEP retired 21,560,000 of our limited partner units and
440,000 of our general partner units in SEP. See Note 2 for further discussion. This transfer of assets between entities
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In 2013, subsidiaries of Spectra Energy contributed their 33.3% direct interests in Sand Hills and Southern Hills to
SEP in connection with the U.S. Assets Dropdown. At the time of this contribution, DCP Midstream Partners, LP
(DCP Partners), DCP Midstream’s master limited partnership, and Phillips 66 also each owned direct one-third
ownership interests in the two pipelines. The Sand Hills pipeline provides NGL transportation from the Permian and
Eagle Ford basins to the premium NGL markets on the Gulf Coast. The Southern Hills pipeline provides NGL
transportation from the Midcontinent to Mont Belvieu, Texas. See Note 2 for further discussion.
Express-Platte. In March 2013, we acquired 100% of the ownership interests in the Express-Platte crude oil pipeline
system for $1.5 billion, consisting of $1.25 billion in cash and $260 million of acquired debt, before working capital
adjustments. The Express-Platte pipeline system, which begins in Hardisty, Alberta, and terminates in Wood River,
Illinois, is comprised of both the Express and Platte crude oil pipelines. The Express pipeline carries crude oil to U.S.
refining markets in the Rockies area, including Montana, Wyoming, Colorado and Utah. The Platte pipeline, which
interconnects with Express pipeline in Casper, Wyoming, transports crude oil predominantly from the Bakken shale
and western Canada to refineries in the Midwest. In 2013, subsidiaries of Spectra Energy contributed a 100% interest
in the U.S. portion of Express-Platte and sold a 100% ownership interest in the Canadian portion to SEP. See Note 2
for further discussion.
The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets and liabilities acquired as of the date of the acquisition:

Purchase Price Allocation
(in millions)

Cash purchase price $ 1,250
Working capital and other purchase adjustments 71
Total 1,321
Cash 67
Receivables 25
Other current assets 9
Property, plant and equipment 1,251
Accounts payable (18 )
Other current liabilities (17 )
Deferred credits and other liabilities (259 )
Long-term debt, including current portion (260 )
Total assets acquired/liabilities assumed 798
Goodwill $ 523
The purchase price is greater than the sum of fair values of the net assets acquired, resulting in goodwill as noted
above. The goodwill reflects the value of the strategic location of the pipeline and the opportunity to grow the
business. Goodwill related to the acquisition of Express-Platte is not deductible for income tax purposes.
The allocation of the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired related to the acquisition of Express-Platte was
finalized in the first quarter of 2014, resulting in the following adjustments to amounts reported as of December 31,
2013: a $60 million decrease in Property, Plant and Equipment, a $1 million decrease in Other Current Assets and a
$24 million decrease in Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities, resulting in a $37 million increase in Goodwill.
Dispositions. As discussed above, on October 30, 2015 we acquired SEP’s 33.3% ownership interests in Sand Hills and
Southern Hills. We immediately contributed our 33.3% interests in Sand Hills and Southern Hills to DCP Midstream.
The contribution is reflected as a non-cash transaction in the statement of cash flows. After this contribution, DCP
Midstream and DCP Partners each hold a direct one-third ownership interest in the two pipelines. The remaining
one-third direct ownership interest continues to be held by Phillips 66. In consideration for this transaction, we
increased our basis in the net equity of DCP Midstream and retained our 50% ownership interest.
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4. Business Segments
We manage our business in four reportable segments: Spectra Energy Partners, Distribution, Western Canada
Transmission & Processing and Field Services. The remainder of our business operations is presented as “Other,” and
consists of unallocated corporate costs and employee benefit plan assets and liabilities, 100%-owned captive insurance
subsidiaries and other miscellaneous activities.
Our CODM regularly reviews financial information about each of these segments in deciding how to allocate
resources and evaluate performance. There is no aggregation within our reportable business segments.
Spectra Energy's presentation of its Spectra Energy Partners segment is reflective of the parent-level focus by our
CODM, considering the resource allocation and governance provisions associated with SEP’s master limited
partnership structure. SEP maintains a capital and cash management structure that is separate from Spectra Energy’s, is
self-funding and maintains its own lines of bank credit and cash management accounts. From a Spectra Energy
perspective, our CODM evaluates the Spectra Energy Partners segment as a whole, without regard to any of SEP’s
individual businesses.
Spectra Energy Partners provides transmission, storage and gathering of natural gas, as well as the transportation of
crude oil and NGLs through interstate pipeline systems for customers in various regions of the midwestern,
northeastern and southern U.S. and Canada. The natural gas transmission and storage operations are primarily subject
to the rules and regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). The crude oil transportation
operations are primarily subject to regulation by the FERC in the U.S. and the National Energy Board (NEB) in
Canada. Our Spectra Energy Partners segment is composed of the operations of SEP, less governance costs, which are
included in “Other.”
Distribution provides retail natural gas distribution service in Ontario, Canada, as well as natural gas transmission and
storage services to other utilities and energy market participants. These services are provided by Union Gas Limited
(Union Gas), and are primarily subject to the rules and regulations of the OEB.
Western Canada Transmission & Processing provides transmission of natural gas, natural gas gathering and
processing services, and NGL extraction, fractionation, transportation, storage and marketing to customers in western
Canada, the northern tier of the U.S. and the Maritime Provinces in Canada. This segment conducts business mostly
through BC Pipeline, BC Field Services, Empress NGL operations, Canadian Midstream, and Maritimes & Northeast
Pipeline Limited Partnership (M&N Canada). BC Pipeline, BC Field Services and M&N Canada operations are
primarily subject to the rules and regulations of the NEB.
Field Services gathers, compresses, treats, processes, transports, stores and sells natural gas, produces, fractionates,
transports, stores and sells NGLs, recovers and sells condensate, and trades and markets natural gas and NGLs. It
conducts operations through DCP Midstream, which is owned 50% by us and 50% by Phillips 66. DCP Midstream
gathers raw natural gas through gathering systems connecting to several interstate and intrastate natural gas and NGL
pipeline systems, one natural gas storage facility and one NGL storage facility. DCP Midstream operates in a diverse
number of regions, including the Permian Basin, Eagle Ford, Niobrara/DJ Basin and the Midcontinent. DCP Partners
is a publicly traded master limited partnership, of which DCP Midstream acts as general partner. As of December 31,
2015, DCP Midstream had an approximate 21% ownership interest in DCP Partners, including DCP Midstream’s
limited partner and general partner interests.
Our reportable segments offer different products and services and are managed separately as business units.
Management evaluates segment performance based on earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA). Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments are managed at the parent-company levels, so the
associated gains and losses from foreign currency transactions and interest and dividend income are excluded from the
segments’ EBITDA. Our segment EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies
because other companies may not calculate EBITDA in the same manner. Transactions between reportable segments
are accounted for on the same basis as transactions with unaffiliated third parties.
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Business Segment Data

Unaffiliated
Revenues

Intersegment
Revenues

Total
Operating
Revenues

Segment EBITDA/
Consolidated
Earnings before
Income Taxes

Depreciation
and
Amortization

Capital
and
Investment
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